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1.

Vision

To be a leading engineering and project
management consultancy organization

2. Mission

To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all
customers.

To pursue relentlessly world class quality in
engineering consultancy and project management
by imbibing best practices.

To develop, upgrade and improve the
manufacturing process of Catalyst and other
products in line with the ever evolving need of
customers.

. Objectives

PROFITAEBILITY: To leverage the human
resources, technology and physical assets of the
company, in most effective and efficient manner, to
generate an optimum return on investment, with
adequate safety and liquidity...

GHROWTH: To achieve reasonable, consistent and
diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and
other sectors in India and abroad.

DEVELOPING ORGANIZATIONAL CAPABILITIES:
To create environment and conditions in the
organization conducive for developing and
maintaining its knowledge, human and physical
resources and make the company a ‘Learning
Organization’.

QUALITY: To ensure that quality of our products
and services fully meets the requirement of
customers.

VALUE FOR ALL STAKEHOLDERS: To be guided
in all its actions by the consideration of creating
value for all its stakeholders, viz., shareholders,
employees, clients, business partners and society
to become a responsible Corporate Citizen.
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i Quality Policy h

& We at PDIL ensure that Quality of our products and services, fully meets the
requirements of customers.

7= Ourproducts and services take care of functional, aesthetic, statutory and regulatory
requirements besides environmental and safety aspects with due consideration
for the welfare of society.

& We are committed to improve the effectiveness of our Quality Management System
continuously .

Dr. M Ravi Kanth
Chairman & Managing Director
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Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)

A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA-201301 (India)
Phone : +91-120-2529842, 843, 851, 853, 854
Fax : +91-120-2529801/2541493
E-mail : pdilnoida@vsnl.com, noida@ pdilin.com

Ref. No. Ref PDN/CS/AGM/34 Dated : 21™ July , 2012

Notice

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Fourth
Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED will
be held on 27" August, 2012 at 12.00 noon at “PDIL
BHAWAN?", A-14, Sector-1, Noida-201301, (Uttar
Pradesh) to transact the following business :-

Ordinary Business

1. To receive and adopt the Directors’ Report, the
Audited Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31st March, 2012 and the Auditors’
Report thereon.

2. To declare Dividend @ 22% of paid up capital
for the year 2011-12.

By Order of the Board

Sd./-
(S. R. Sahoo)
Company Secretary

To:
All Shareholders

Note :

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled
to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead
of himself and Proxy need not be a Member.
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Chairman's Speech
at the 34th Annual General Meeting
of Projects & Development India Ltd
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Ladies & Gentlemen

Itis my privilege to welcome you to the 34th
Annual General Meeting of your Company. The
Director's Report and audited Annual Accounts for the
year ended 31st March 2012 together with Statutory
Auditor's Report and comments of CAG thereon have
already been circulated. With your permission, | take
them as read.

Mini Ratna :

| am pleased to inform that Your company,
upon achieving continuous profit for three years and
profit of more than ¥ 30 crores, has been conferred
"Mini Ratna-l Company” w.e.f. 9th Nov. 2011.
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Review of Performance:

Atthe outset, | am happy to inform that inspite
of the continuous slowdown in fertilizer sector and
economy in general during the year 2011-12, your
company has achieved a highest ever turnover of
% 112.90 crores with highest ever Profit Before Tax
of ¥ 38.27 crores. The Profit After Tax achieved is
I 26.08 crores, compared to ¥ 21.02 crores of the
previous year registering a growth of 24%. Your
company achieved 'Excellent' rating in 2010-11 and
likely to be rated 'Excellent' in 2011-12 also. It is a
matter of pride that your company is being rated
‘Excellent' since the first year of signing MOU in
2006-07 with DPE and DoF.

Dividend :

The Board of Directors has recommended a
dividend of 22% on paid up capital for the year
2011-12 amounting to ¥ 3.81 crores considering the
future requirements of funds for capital equipment
and contingencies. The total outgo will be ¥ 4.41
crores considering Tax on Dividend. Your company
is paying consistent dividend of 22% for the last
3 years.

Business Performance during the year:

Many challenges were ahead of us for
maintaining the growth of the Company. As you all
aware, the major constraints of non finalization of New
Investment Policy (NIP) on fertilizer, non availability of
gas for fertilizer production, overall global recession,
etc., had pulled down the investments in fertilizer
sector. Amidst tough competition from Giant
Consultancy Companies, including PSUs that have
entered into the specialized field of fertilizer, PDIL is
performing well. As you know, your Company has
been manufacturing Catalysts at Sindri, in spite of
losses as a sovereign and strategic duty of PDIL, for
Government of India to defuse the monopolistic pricing
of Catalysts by various MNCs in India. During the year,
despite slow down in fertilizer sector, your company
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has secured major orders such as preparation of
EPC bid for Ammonia - Urea complex for SOCAR at
Azerbaijan from M/s Petrofac Engg. & Construction,
Sharjah, jobs from Madras Fertilizers Ltd for
conversion project from Naptha to CNG, Providing
Engineering & Consultancy services for construction
of Sulphur Storage shed for IFFCO at Paradeep,
Consultancy services for selection of LSTK
contractor for Ammonia-Urea expansion project at
Babrala of M/s Tata Chemicals Ltd. During the year,
your company also continued its running jobs of
Project Management Consultancy Services for
Ammonia Plant Feed Stock Change Over of NFL's
three plants at Panipat, Bathinda & Nangal, and
Ammonia Syn Gas Generation plant of GNFC,
Bharuch, Installation of new Hydrogen Unit, CPCL,
Manali, Detail Engineering Services for Ammonia
Plant at Matix Fertilizers, Ammonia Revamp, RCF,
Thal, FGDS & PTU for HPCL, Visakhapatnam and
Consultancy Services for Capacity Enhancement
Project, NFL, Vijaipur, which are going on as per
schedule. Amidst several odds, your company fared
well during the year, but the overall external
challenges have shown theirimpact and dampened
the new business development during the year.

Future Outlook :

It is expected that the policy issues with
regard to Fertilizer shall be finalized in the current
year and if global recession and economic
slowdown is reversed, your company can expect
better business in the times to come. Investments
in Fertilizer Sector are waiting to happen subject to
New Investment Policy and, of course, availability/
allocation & tie up for Feed stock of Natural Gas.
Your company is maintaining its lead on fertilizer
sector and is ready to take up the new challenges
in executing the Green field, Brown field/Expansion
and Revamp projects of fertilizer units in the country
and abroad. The company can also take up some
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jobs of executing SSP Plants, what many companies
(PSUs or Private) are aspiring to set up now. Your
company is working hard to further diversify its
activities in the field of Refineries, Power Sector, Qil
& Gas Sector and Infrastructure Sector. Moreover,
your company is gearing up by strengthening its
manpower and plan to have strategic alliances, to
face the future challenges and to take advantage of
the opportunities.

ERP-SAP & EDMS :

PDIL has successfully implemented SAP-ERP
system with the help of M/s HCL. The accounts for the
year 2011-12 have been closed under SAP-ERP
system, HR and Projects Modules are also in operation.
PDIL is further implementing Electronics Document
Management System (EDMS) for preserving its
precious technical and other documents . M/s TCS
Ltd. has been identified as the System Integrator for
EDMS and the system is expected to be implemented
during the current Financial year, which becomes
another feather in the cap of PDIL in the area of IT
tools up-gradation.

Corporate Governance :

In respect of Corporate Governance, your
company is following the regulations, guidelines for
best governance practices to contribute for all stake
holders, including the Shareholders. Report on the
Corporate Governance has been brought separately
in Director's Report.

R&D & Sustainable Development :

Your company has taken up various R&D
activities on use of Spent Nickel Catalyst as Raw
material for preparation of Fresh Nickel Catalyst,
Increase in Nitrogen use Efficiency through Urea-G
etc. During the year, your company has made sincere
efforts in respect of sustainable development like
waste management of catalyst plants and
implementation of energy saving schemes. Further,

10
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efforts are on for designing & installation of new steam
network to cut energy losses in catalyst plants,
improvement in pollution control system through
effluent treatment.

Corporate Social Responsibility :

Your company is committed towards
Corporate Social Responsibility for which CSR fund
has been created in compliance with the CSR
guidelines of DPE and various CSR activities have
been initiated in the areas of providing basic amenities
amidst education to poor children, health care, support
for old age home, sanitation & drinking water facilities,
etc., during the year.

Before | conclude, | wish to extend my sincere
thanks to you and to the Administrative Ministry, i.e.
Department of Fertilizers, who have given the whole
hearted and continuous support. | am also thankful to
the other Ministries and Embassies and offices of
Central & State Govt. Offices for their support. On
behalf of PDIL, | seek continuous support from our
PSUs & Private clients in India and abroad, and
assure to continue more quality services of PDIL as
has been done in the past. My sincere thanks to all
my colleagues in the Board of Directors, Auditors and
also to all PDIL employees for their discipline, devotion
and dedication with hard work, through which the
company could achieve these excellent results. | seek
active support from all the stake holders to take PDIL
to greater heights & to achieve many more milestones
ahead in the future.

Thanking you all.

(Dr. M Ravi Kanth)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : NOIDA
Date :27th Aug 2012
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sfTenfen & A FRve @ e Directors' Report to the Shareholders
e SR T, Ladies and Gentlemen,

ek I3 HHaAT Rt 344 anfier G & 91
31 HME 2012 i UM 99 i fehfad oan-foaro gt

A F 2
fa<ita aRoma
(Fg T W)
2011-12  2010-11
3T 11290 11110
=4 6958 7714
IS REC IR (i) 4332 3396
(drefieTEEl) | gel o
Teagd / THEREe g1fa 505 218
F e od (Felt) 3827 3178
FHAYH TG WaLH 1219 1076
H & qeE Faa @ma 2608 2102
T4 & o H faa g 13086 10921

fafriteae
. = ad % 31.78 S & ST X 7@ a9 &t
T | % 3827 T |

. fasa o AfSa 3™ % 111.10 HIS T g 7
¥ 112.90 HIE |

Revenue Generation

Other
Year Income

2011-12 Catalyst 11%
4%
Inspection/,
NDTs
7%

Non-
Fertilizer
12%

m Fertilizer * 75.00 Crores

m Non-Fertilizer ¥ 13.78 Crores
Inspection/NDTs ¥ 7.77 Crores

m Catalyst¥4.01 Crores

m Other Income % 12.34 Crores

Revenue
$11290Lakhs

Fertilizer
66%

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 34th
Annual Report of the Company together with Audited
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2012.

Financial Results
[T in Lakhs]

2011-12  2010-11
Income 11290 11110
Expenditure 6958 7714
Profit before Interest & 4332 3396
Depreciation (PBID)
Depreciation/Impairment loss 505 218
Profit before Tax (PBT) 3827 3178
Provision for Taxation 1219 1076
Profit after Tax (PAT) 2608 2102
Net worth at close of the year 13086 10921
Highlights
] Record Profit Before Tax of ¥ 38.27 crores

compare to I 31.78 crores in previous year.

L Record Income of I 112.90 crores compared
to < 111.10 crores in previous year.

Revenue Utilization

Year
2011-12

Revenue
11290 Lakhs

Net Profit
after Tax

23% \

Income Tax
11%

Salary
42%

Materials
Consumed/

\Hiring of

Services
3%

Other
Expenses
14%

Depreciation
4%

B Salary ¥47.07 Crores
B Materials Consumed/Accr/Decr. ¥2.92 Crores
B Hiring of Services ¥ 3.42 Crores
®m Depreciation ¥ 5.05 Crores

Other Expenses ¥ 16.17 Crores
B |ncome Tax(Net of Deffered Tax) ¥ 12.19 Crores
B Net Profit after Tax ¥ 26.08 Crores
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Handing over the cheque for Dividend to Sh. M.K. Alagiri, Hon’ble Minister, Chemicals & Fertilizers by Dr. M Ravi Kanth, CMD, PDIL in
the presence of Sh. Sudhir Mital, Secy. Fertilizers, Sh. A. K. Parashar (Eco. Adv.), Sh. M.P. Johnson, DDG, Deptt. of Fertilizers.
Sh. S.R. Sahoo, Co. Secy., Sh. A.K. Gupta, GGM & Sh. S. Venkateswar, D(F), PDIL are also seen.

AT i SO

A TIRTTeR ol 98 S Y TE=T 8 @ © T
YT ROl 7 Haed Goht o 22 T & e X 3.81 S
T A IR TIHR hl S Rl SR HT T TE A
STl o TR & =% T S o 2011-12 & fag
A TS A T X T hROT [ AN T 4.42 FHUE
BRM % 2.61 HIAS T AT wot (TRfera ffyr & ane =1
SiaoT) FrmmEett, 1975 & TR0 | WH eTRfaa ffy
@ 3fafd i S

AT AU Gaieht Feares

YT HUA w9 2010-11 & fau ‘ISp=’
THAR TS T g3l TEeh TRA @l AW 2011-12 &
fou oft “Sepe” & w9 § guitag fhT S 1 Herer 2
ATTeRT AT I T 2006-07 H HHA T T BELR
FHAE YA U F 9% ¥ “Ipe” & T Y duilag fma
S T R

Declaration of Dividend

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a
dividend of 22% on the paid up capital of the company
amounting to ¥ 3.81 cr. to Govt of India. The dividend
shall be paid after shareholders approval. The total
outgo on account of dividend and dividend distribution
tax for the year 2011-2012 will be ¥ 4.42 crores. An
amount of T 2.61 crores will be transferred to general
reserve account in compliance with the Companies
(Transfer of Profit to Reserves) Rules, 1975.

MOU Performance

Your company has got "Excellent" MOU
rating for the year 2010-11. Its performance is
also likely to be rated as "Excellent" for the year
2011-12. Your company has been receiving
‘Excellent' rating since the first year of its
signing MOU in 2006-07.
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Signing of MOU for the year 2012-13 by Sh. Ajay Bhattacharya, Secretary (Fertilizers) and Dr. M Ravi Kanth, CMD, PDIL
it =T - | Mini Ratna- |

foreft 7o - | feerfq w1 S1E faen feel =61 qU &+ W
9.11.2011 9 ot =l o1 T - | fearfa @ wemfa foran
=

FATTAR HWA ot @I T

&) AR TS WY YT
ECiC k]

NSIMETA 4 TR | Soleh & oI § Haid
e 19 81 TEteEue 39 & 7 ST g T gy
g a1 W ¥ Sk Al & foy Mkies, Sahiee/
foear qen Ao afEsmet & wEaa & Td9H
It & forg dar 2

The company was awarded Mini Ratna- |
status w.e.f. 9.11.2011 on fulfilling DPE
guidelines of Mini Ratna -| status.

Sectorwise Details of Company’s
Operations

A. Engineering and Consultancy Division

Fertilizer Sector

PDIL has played a pivotal role in the
development of Fertilizer industries in India. PDIL is
maintaining its hold on this sector and is ready to take
up the new challenges in executing the Brown field,
Green field, Revamp and Expansion Projects of
fertilizer units in the country.
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A view of Matix Fertilizers & Chemicals Project, Panagarh, West Bengal

e & IR TS FRT U U REiew

o Y ST qUl HeogeRH, ISTE, |
TiehR & o ersrae o eHifan —gfen sivcied
o foru gl ffery st S &g afmror o (steier)
sIfe & foru gsifafin qen etisher ot ool
T |

Tad wgE widengsd fafits, 9= & WAl g9
T ST G Wi s RESH i el
¥ Huast & fou Wt 99, foemme T i
AR & T B A il a1 T a1y
TR gomel =1 Tanfad & & fau sSifai
TEET YA |

g e wdd widemsd wifes fafiee,
TR & 0 3K 9igall § gSiar, st
HeEdr 9 0T qdeeror Tem qe R | Tehl

During the year major orders secured by PDIL are:

Consultancy Services for Engineering &
Estimation of BOQ etc. for preparation of EPC
bid for Ammonia - Urea Complex for SOCAR
at Azerbaijan from M/s Petrofac Engg. &
Construction, Sharjah.

M/s Madras Fertilizers Ltd, Chennai for
providing Engineering Consultancy Services for
Ammonia plant Feedstock Conversion Project
from Naphtha to CNG, for undertaking Study for
Refurbishment of existing NPK complex and
for providing Engineering Consultancy Services
for installation of Naphtha Deaeration System
atManali.

M/s Indian Farmers fertilizer Co-operative Ltd,
Paradeep for providing Engineering,
Procurement Assistance & Construction
Supervision services for new product silos and
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[IRY T8 & 01 % o Tmeh ¥ame |

% M-l 999 9 <@ & s w6 gem
@ & A e 9 gfaeemds & faw amedt

TaTe |

od e Hfteey faftes & s&uen 949 o

smifn-gfen fawr ofes & fau wewged
SRATA FarsTl SHhaR & =od9 & forg TRt

A |

Y & INE FHIA THUHTA
& i GIF-Ud, vfeer
Tl AT & BISRh
qiieda qe SieAuwdl,
7o § emit g T
frmtor g3 = fog afas
W ORI TR @y @
AHTE & o gRa
qAatiafor & faw qen
TorsPrqe # TuhTet % forg
g GadA ufEeT &
ToH #R @RI S A

for providing Consultancy services for
construction of Sulphur storage shed at
Paradeep.

Consultancy services for replacement
of LP condensate stripper with MP condensate
stripper in Ammonia-I plant for M/s Rashtriya
Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd, Trombay.

Consultancy services for selection of
LSTK contractor for Ammonia-Urea expansion
project at Babrala for M/s Tata Chemicals
Ltd, Babrala.

A view of Ammonia Urea Project Site at Kribhco Hazira, Gujrat

During the year the
company is executing
the jobs of PMC services
for Feedstock
Changeover Project of
NFL's three plants at
Panipat, Bathinda &
Nangal and for
Ammonia Syn Gas
Generation plant of
GNFC, Bharuch, as well
as Detailed Engineering
services for Thal Urea
Revamp Project of
RCF, Capacity
Enhancement Projects
of NFL, Vijaipur, etc.

Hfeorm widemesr & foru smiten g9 & fog famga
ST HaTd WeH e ol T qEd i aAfsia foha 21
g 1 HEHH b T Tl T ¢ U Al wE
TS e S STesiien | ST e i,
HIRI- T & faemm smifEafien g9 & A,
STREITE & o STHIET IRASH qe TIUhTA faseqe
% Soll = Ui SHIfA-| & fore afEe yeee
TR Ha UM &l I 9 9RESHN 9 S{fam =)o

T gl

The Company had
secured a major job of providing Detailed
Engineering services for Ammonia Plant of
Matix Fertilizers which is progressing well as
per schedule. Besides certain other
prestigious assignments viz. PMC job for
Ammonia Urea Complex at Algeria, Revamp
Project of existing Ammonia / Urea plant of
KRIBHCO, Hazira , Thal Ammonia Revamp
Project of RCF and Energy Saving project
Ammonia-lI of NFL, Vijaipur are under
completion stage.
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ufigiem, oo Ua 79 i o/ & &= o

WAL o F T % & H 1o Te=H et
S R § A1 Tt F T & & | WSk &5 o
it el SAfia e SO Sufketd 1 e U B

TETETA A sfigad Ataa HiavH fafids, a8
% gL (k) de faeueeet (qfterg), <F &
TerdrStt siefan 9 & foru wael dare yeH w #
= eifsta feham

Refinery, Oil & Gas and other sectors

PDIL has established its credentials in the Oil
& Gas sector and has shown its presence by
securing jobs from almost all the prestigious public
sector undertakings in the Oil & Gas sector.

PDIL secured the job of providing
Consultancy services for two LPG bottling plants, at
Mysore (Karnataka) and Tirunelveli (Tamilnadu), from
M/s Indian QOil Corporation Ltd, Mumbai.

Tretensua
IENITCIREES Ll e Y
I fHehed fafies =
AFGl-Aehigd 9T &
HiewRl® Tieds aRErSI
% foru faega St
AW YSH HEH H wE
affa fear 21 zus
Afaftea detemEta |
Sed &1 Sred zfear
HiCATESR Ul TATeH!
% 7 BRI Tfae O

PDIL secured the job
of providing Detailed
Engineering services for
Feedstock Conversion
Project of Oxo-Alcohol
plant for M/s Andhra
Petrochemicals Ltd,
Vishakhapatnam.
Besides, PDIL also
bagged orders from M/s
Jordan India Fertilizer
Company LLC, Jordan

Jad % HwH & fag for providing Engineering
ESlRRIEUREREN e G| Consultancy services for
sforfean Seq o forwen] A view of Hydrogen Generation Unit, CPCL, MANALI tank farm consisting of 7
% Selteh HIFT & oy nos H,PO, tank and

Fed U i AT EEEfya giawet & faw gt
TAT YSH HH 1 w1d Afa fowam

| o & WA fenda 7 et ai
RN & BRgieH Had STESTETA AU TR
% HeH JTeM SHE-4 & ¢ qRASHl Jaed aawei
TAE q GoIg & TANETS & STHAR Terdrstt 647 & foag
TS WTeY, ST o fasga s fafde qen wef Sehfafan
Wifes s9H & fau et 9ae 5§H & w1 &E
HEedges a1 fohan| Hdeiee, Tl aRemneemen &
BESIST IR HAF T BTSN bl TR TR
% TRESH-AEeSH §ad, S T o feieor deaeH
(3BT o SATER SR TR, % T AR e i
TaTG SY= S 1 hId GoE €9 W A 9g @I 81 &
FE B FEAETT F T TSR, 7 9 79 & &8F §,
T FE T A B WA €l

Consultancy services for raw water pumping facilities
for JIFCO's Fertilizer complex at Eshidiya Jordan.

During the year, PDIL successfully executed
jobs of PMC Services for Hydrogen Generation plant
of IOCL Barauni & Sulphur Recovery Unit-1V of IOCL
Mathura Refinery and Consultancy services on
structural design, Architectural detailing job
specifications & preparation of all engineering drawings
for Anantpur LPG plant, M/s HPCL, Mumbai. The jobs
of PMC services for Hydrogen Generation plant of
CPCL, Manali Refinery and H,-N, plant on BOO basis
of IOCL at Paradeep Refinery are progressing well.
With the execution of these jobs, PDIL is confident to
take up more jobs in the Oil & Gas sector.
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AT w7 gAg veit e (IdeE)
aen siferme Sife (TAEE) Sanetl, wifafusw e,
T W, ASE, TA W St e & Yler T JHIvM
% g 3raeT fawar@ = foran R 1 smifran weror & @
e © T Ty et i foasisiea
ey S 3 2

T o frm fafids (smemsege)/
feramraaez T et wei () 3 Joor @ g i wa
R e &) dansil § Haluere YSRH ® Hhewawy,
formraTieeT A Tt v g e SRR =l o &
o & fag g wiefa 2 & {1

Tt det e Y i S for e, ddidive srdsiedies,
ATe o TdEiTe fEieTEes i garg gaia fem
T AR S FE Y F SR § ST
T @ 2 it R diEiensue it gt 9 g
ferreror Yaneil 1 wg@ e ® N 2fiiet TR o
wEETE, s, fodig, S, <R, amfen k) &
fore ufisr yevm TmRl Sarett @1 S NEisEus it
Yo e T R ST Y WiE, Y, TeEETS,
TES, ATE!, AR, st aen TeEt w fafe=
siefaT o, 2fier qen few =1 dieee e yone
it Wi 1 e dtemua w Wi @1

SENETA A TSt siefe dam, ao <fiad
aen ua feur, a: werdsh faaor €ym W fora e
sipgo w1 fyem Neomta = R 21 of & Re

Helemdua 3 sTEeidita & fog Siferam & &f Herm
¥ 1 Frderor famem

STYhT HIA 7 ST i foewms (RTgR)
e AR (ATele) wrEns § oSt ®v & fog
i 2fedl (ASEE goie) & o qen Frieor @
Sfesargst T wf e

Inspection & NDT

Your company has established its credentials
for Third Party Inspection (TPI) and Non-Destructive
Testing (NDT) Services, Statutory inspection, Testing
and Certification of Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG
Bullets. Inspection & Re-commissioning of Ammonia
Storage Tanks, etc, continued to be the specialized
activities of PDIL.

On the basis of satisfactory performance of
TPl Rate Contract for pre-dispatch inspection of
materials, M/s Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited (RINL)
/ Visakhapatnam Steel Plant (VSP), Visakhapatnam
renewed the TPI Rate Contract for another one year.

Various Oil & Gas companies such as GAIL,
CPCL, IOCL, BPCL and HPCL continued to repose
confidence in PDIL by awarding TPl and NDT jobs to
PDIL. IOCL continued to be a major TPI client and
many orders for Project Management Consultancy
(PMC) for Terminal Automation System (at Gonda,
Jallandhar, Nazibabad, Aonla, Banthara, Indore,
Gwalior, Paradeep, Zeevan, Jharsugda, Jasidih, Jatni,
Chittor, Betkuchi, Dimapur, Lumding, etc.) have been
awarded to PDIL. IOCL also entrusted PDIL with
Inspection Services for CCTV Surveillance System
at many LPG Bottling Plants, Terminals & Depots at
Jhansi, Kanpur, Allahabad, Lucknow, Devangundi,
Mangalore, Bijapur, and Gulbarga.

IOCL also awarded orders for electrical safety
audit of their LPG Bottling Plants, Oil Terminals and
Oil Depots and Retail Outlets, Auto LPG Dispensing
Stations (ALDS). During the year PDIL carried out
Inspection of Petroleum Horizontal Storage Tanks for
IOCL.

Your company received a prestigious order
from IOCL for inspection of fabrication and
commissioning of Mounded Bullets for LPG Stations
at Sekmai (Manipur) and Dimapur (Nagaland).
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Hteméue 5 U TSEET & o fafeet el S
frmior s den foett 2wt fafiee & 220 & ot Td 440 &
o Te TIFI q JAHYH A i qeheichl Sfeheror off fham|

HiEiemua A fafv= T TaR & el aen
HeEEt ISTed T ufved ST, 4, 1. W Wl 3ueigad
FRUNTH fafaee T Tiywy § e 7 i SR gy
Toe fHas aiE (TauHeEsudd) ses & fau gara
veftar frieror =6 fohu)

PDIL also carried out inspection of civil works,
electrical works and technical audit of 220 KV & 440
KV Sub Stations and Transmission Lines of Delhi
Transco Limited in NCR.

PDIL carried out Third Party Inspection jobs
for various State Government organizations like
PHED, Rajasthan & West Bengal, U.P. State Agro
Industrial Corporation Limited etc and Hyderabad
Metro Water Works & Sewerage Board (HMWWSB)
in Andhra Pradesh.

TERMETA 3 HIUHSH
o fafee 9 39+
THSRY T & T, S
e, Afcentsti (Sae) au
ST IYRTN i ST qe
37 foremamdeeTH # feord
HEReH IR G H
Hraarett & fmfor qen s=
TG & hl Sd

Fr aAfsta fwan 21 9],

AT 9 HHE & G
ff = & 9ad IUTsH
HE T

A view of Hydrogen Generation Unit at IOCL, Barauni Site

PDIL also received a
major order from
Coromandel Intemational
Limited for checking the
integrity of vessels,
vacuum systems, ducts
and other equipmentsin
FRU Plant and also
inspection of fabrication
and erection of
structures at their
Phosphatic Fertilizer
Plant at Visakhapatnam.
Inspection services during
shut down were also
renderedto IFFCO,Aonla.

WEtETe 5 TE U T, S, s,
TIHTA-IHTd T 9fel gl qen shel IREM 9
fafy= el & ua fohul 99 TerdS gied T
qele, A LR Ik i wifafen s g semies
e WhAT (T wH) g R defee wga &
T Yodish wiHd B

Aehienr-anfeier saagEar ufaaa

Tt & yqE wEwed § TH wE
Tehriant-anfefer sarTddy/foega afEemT gfaese Tar
F 21 % e ftenied 3 g6 A H o

PDIL secured various NDT jobs from HPCL,
IOCL, BPCL, NFL - Panipat & Bathinda Units and
IFFCO Paradeep which includes statutory testing of
LPG Horton Spheres, Mounded Bullets, Ammonia
Storage Tanks and Health Assessment of Reformer
Catalyst Tube by Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning
(AUS).

Techno-Economic Feasibility / Detailed
Project Report

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to
be preparation of Techno — Economic Feasibility /
Detailed Project Report. During the year PDIL has
secured/carried out number of jobs in this area. Some
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I wd Wrpfies W fm, gad @ fe et e
oo & fag SETwaR |

Ffy St 3R Hfwpew fafits 1y R % faw
oy ww ¥ 4 enuifa smifEAfEr da &t
T & Ty e |

et wioeTES T SiThed AMHeE, 3R &
g 3resiiften o W Seiter URER et 1 &
fo SETwsmR |

IRHTH, o9 § JEafad sieaegdt afiEsm &
forT UwsR & e, Wl wa |

IREY ®iehe fafrds, gorver & fag qafero
Tl & foy IETHEAR |

FUH! T BiagsR fafiee & foe eI
H smif-gian 999 ®1 gHar g & fau
ITHIAR |

THSERY THIEFR fafes, SUeR & o wh
srhtnt 3@ o A emufa smifmEvafar da it
T & fog TuwaTr |

I iy gfea wae fofee & fog @i o
it dieq sMifE/gRen 997 &1 & & fag
LTI |

Tl SHee fofies = fou eefemn o Swet
HTA DI WH H 1 TATHWT R F9 wenfua
FH o fag sremam fad |

IRA e ey fafies, 9=k & foag st
Y@ o Hiad & fau aw-ie! =egra faveyo
reicll

72 iy gfean wigee fofies & fae i o fove
YR HIEhS TIF B LA & fAw TEUHEAR |

USTelier 3eye fafies & faw ufesm stwie,
et o Itk 999 & fay I5uHRR |

of them are as follows :-

Preparation of TEFR for Surface Coal
Gasification for M/s Oil & Natural Gas
Corporation, Mumbai

Preparation of DPR for setting up of gas based
Ammonia/Urea Plant at Andhra Pradesh for M/s
Krishi Fertilizers and Chemicals Ltd., Andhra
Pradesh

Preparation of TEFR for setting up of a Fertilizer
Complex at Algeria for M/s VBC Fertilizers &
Chemicals Ltd., Hyderabad

Consultancy for DFR for Proposed GSSP
project at Thal for RCF.

Preparation of TEFR for Environmental
clearance for Paradeep Phosphate Limited,
Bhubaneshwar.

Preparation of TEFR for Capacity enhancement
of Ammonia-Urea plant at Shahjahanpur for M/s
Kribhco Shyam Fertilizer Ltd.

Preparation of PFR for setting up gas based
Ammonia/ Urea plant in an African Country for
M/s SEW Infrastructure Ltd, Hyderabad.

Preparation of TEFR for setting up of Ammonia
/ Urea plant including CPP in Syria for M/s Nafto
Gaz India Pvt Ltd.

Preparation of study report for setting up 1
MMTPA urea plant at its coal mine at Australia
for M/s LANCO Infratech Ltd.

Preparation of Techno Feasibility Analysis report
for coal to ammonia project for M/s Bharath Coal
Chennicals Ltd., Chennai.

Preparation of TEFR for setting up of Triple
Super Phosphate plant in Syria for M/s Nafto
Gaz India Pvt Lid.

Preparation of TEFR for Fertilizer Plant in Mali,
West Africa for M/s Angelique Intemational Limited.
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faeet o wrise

7H o % <NF ST wu 3 TRl ¥ 3% W
FE H TH YA TMAA il WERTETA 7 IRSE &
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HieR o Teq erfeeron gieemd qen fSiwent & o o
AT THed ST ki GfT o 11 Rl ATTEFON YIERT Harg
YE W b I Ao frd sifiiEon 3l & sifafea
Jelteh T i G A d9R T & g 3% W g
I TR & o o 9 I a1 WA farree, e 1S
sfean wrae fofies, ool Tpres=R fafies gafe) aeft
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° Preparation of Feasibility reports for setting up
of a SSP plant for FAGMIL, NFL, MFL, etc.

° Preparation of feasibility study report for
modification in Guwahati Refinery LPG Mounded
Bullets, M/s IOCL, Guwahati Refinery.

Assignments Abroad

During the year, your company made a good
breakthrough in securing assignments from abroad.
PDIL secured the jobs of providing Engineering services
for Ammonia - Urea Complex for SOCAR from M/s
Petrofac Engg. & Construction, Sharjah and for providing
Engineering Consultancy Services for JIFCO's
assignments of Tank farm & Raw water pumping. Apart
from the Engineering jobs, several jobs were secured
for preparation of Feasibility Reports for Fertilizer plants
from M/s VBC Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd., Hyderabad,
Nafto Gaz India Pvt Ltd, LANCO Infratech Ltd., etc., and
for Preparation of Concept Note on Fertilizers in the
countries of Mali & Tanzania from M/s Angelique
International Limited & M/s Overseas Infrastructure
Alliance India Pvt. Ltd. respectively.

Construction Site of Algeria Oman Fertilizers Project, Algeria
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Acheliehl S Technical Audit
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Department of Fertilizers (DoF) continued to
engage PDIL for Techno-commercial Audit of SSP
Plants located throughout India.

Environment Impact Assessment Studies/
Risk Analysis

Jobs worth around % 2.29 Crores were
secured by PDIL, Sindri Office during this year for EIA
Studies and Risk Analysis from various Clients
including GSFC, CMPDI, IFFCO, BPCL, NRL, OIL,
IGL etc.

Engineering Business

Your company has executed engineering jobs
worth ¥ 88.79 Crores during the year as compared to
T 82.49 Crores in previous year, an increase of 7.64%.

B. Catalyst Division

For Fertilizer Industry, PDIL continued to produce
catalysts such as HT CO Conversion Shift Catalyst, LT
CO Conversion Shift Catalyst, LT Guard Catalyst,
Methanation/ Super Methanation and Vanadium
Pentoxide Catalyst. Apart from Fertilizer Industry, PDIL
have also produced catalyst to meet requirement of Ol
Refineries and Steel Industries.

During the Financial Year, PDIL executed
prestigious orders for supply of LT CO Conversion
Catalystto KRIBHCO, Surat, HT CO Conversion catalyst
to NFCL, Kakinada, Secondary Reformation Catalyst to
RCF, Thal and Nickel based Super Methanation Catalyst
to Johnson Mattey, Vanadium Pentoxide Catalyst to SAIL
Rourkela, SAIL Bhilai, SAIL Bokaro, Krishna Industries
Chennai and Keerthi Bangalore.
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The sale of catalyst during the FY 2011-12 was
¥ 4.01 Crores as compared to ¥ 11.79 Crores in the
previous Financial Year.

R&D Activities

Your company is fully aware that in today's
dynamic business environment, innovation through a
sustained process of Research & Development
(R&D) is the only cutting edge tool for organizations
to thrive. Accordingly, PDIL stands committed to
development of globally competitive products,
processes and technologies. With 70% cost being
sponsored by DOF, PDIL is now working on the
following R & D Projects:

L “Development of Chlorine Guard Catalyst for the
protection of LTS catalyst" - This project is at
the advanced stage of completion and is
expected to be finished by end of 2012.

] Recovery of precious metals and use of spent
LTS catalyst for the preparation of fresh LTS
Catalyst" - The R & D work is in progress.
The Project is to be completed in 30 months
and the same is expected to be completed
by end of 2013.

Similar project using spent HTS Catalyst
sponsored by DOF was successfully
completed in June.2011.

] "Use of spent Nickel catalyst as raw material for
preparation of fresh Nickel Catalyst" - This
project has been sanctioned by DOF on 15th
February 2012 and the same is scheduled to be
completed within a period of 3 years from the
zerodate.

PDIL is optimistically looking ahead to get
adequate support from DOF and fertilizer units
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During the year your company made sincere
efforts in respect of sustainable development. Various
sustainable development activities which include waste
management in catalyst plants and implementation of
energy saving schemes were taken up.

Risk Management

Your company regularly analyses the risks
related to its operations and all steps were taken to
manage the known risks by Insurance etc. Efforts will
be made to make risk management more effective.

Future Outlook

The Fertilizer Sector is now witnessing changes
in terms of Fertilizer Policy where all other nutrients
except Urea have been covered under the purview of
Nutrient Based Subsidy (NBS) Scheme and a situation
of virtual de-control exists in these nutrients. For Urea
Sector also, Govt. has taken initiative and the new
investment policy with regard to Urea is expected shortly.

Looking at current demand supply situation and
expected growth, there is enough scope for new
Ammonia /Urea Plants to be set up in the country. The
above scenario offers good potential for business in
PDIL's core competence area. Afew companies ready
with the implementation plan for Ammonia Urea Projects
include RCF, IFFCO, TCL, NFCL, Indo Gulf, CFCL etc.

Ammonia Urea Plants are also being set up in
the countries rich in gas reserves. Projects are coming
up in Nigeria, Gabon, Azerbaijan etc. PDIL is having
discussions with some of the companies intending to set
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up projects in these countries for securing business. We
expect more business to come from different existing
overseas clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO, AOA etc.

Apart from Urea, lots of activities are seen in
other Fertilizers like Single Super Phosphates, NPK and
other Phosphoric Fertilizers. Anumber of clients have
approached PDIL for conducting Feasibility Studies in
these areas. There is a possibility of converting some of
theminto engineering assignments when the clients take
the investment decision.

PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies for
some clients on Coal Gasification based Ammonia
Urea Plants (for ONGC, MEC-Indonesia and Lanco
Infrastructure for setting up Urea Plant in Australia).
Some of them can lead to engineering business
opportunities as well.

PDIL has successfully established its credentials
in undertaking jobs in other sectors also viz. Refinery,
Oil & Gas and City Gas Distribution, etc. We are
expecting to get some business from IOCL Gujrat
Refinery's proposed expansion Project. We are also
targeting assignments pertaining to Conducting Hazop
Studies, EIA Studies, Risk Assessment, Fire Fighting
System Studies and System Automation etc. for Oil &
Gas and other sectors.

We are also endeavouring to further add our
credentials by securing jobs in Infrastructure, Pipelines
& Power Sectors also. For this purpose, PDIL has made
tie-ups/ strategic alliance with reputed organizations like
BDS Projects India Pvt Ltd, SIMPLEX, Kazstroy services
Infrastructure India Pvt Ltd and ENERECO, etc. PDIL
has been successful to bag recently two nos of orders
from MFL in association with BDS. In future also, we are
expecting to secure business through these alliances.
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Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC
assignments, PDIL is exploring possibilities to take
up small jobs on LSTK basis. This is an area where
PDIL is facing serious challenges. Due to huge
investments involved and lack of expertise, PDIL
alone is not in a position to qualify for these Projects.
To overcome this challenge, PDIL has entered /
planning to enter into strategic alliances / MoU with
competent LSTK bidders.

IT initiative

PDIL has always been keen to adopt latest
computing facilities especially in engineering disciplines.
Your company has been upgrading all engineering
software including PDS, PV Elite, Caesar Il, Aspen
Plus, AutoCAD, Microstation and StaadPro, PHA-Pro,
Safeti Micro etc. One more license of Caesar Il and
Safeti Micro have been added to keep pace with the
business requirements. The new initiatives taken
during the year includes up-gradation of blade servers,
up-gradation of bandwidth and thereby improving the
performance of VPN.

Your company has made an ambitious plan
for furthering its IT initiatives by implementing
Documentum as a Document Management System
(DMS) and ordering for licenses is already
completed. The evaluation of bids for deployment of
System Integrator is under progress. It is expected
that this will go a long way in preserving the tacit
knowledge of the company besides providing
facilities for on-line retrieval of documents.

PDIL reiterates its commitment to provide the
latest engineering software in its core business group
and strengthen the engineering team to handle business
challenges more efficiently.
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ERP Project:

Your cornpany has successfully implemented the
SAP (ERP) in which the following modules are covered:-
(a) Project System (PS)
(b) Plant Maintenance (PM)
(c) Materials Management (MM)
(d) Business Intelligence (Bl)
(e) Centralized Payroll
® Finance(FICO)
(9) Sales & Distribution (SD)
(h) Human Resource Management(HRM)
(D Quality Management (QM)

Quality Management System

The Quality Management System of PDIL has
been assessed and approved by Indian Register
Quality Systems (IRQS) in accordance with the
requirements of ISO 9001:2008. The present
certificate is valid till 30.09.2012 subject to continued
satisfactory maintenance of the system to be
monitored by IRQS. IRQS has already carried out
annual surveillance audit satisfactorily and no case
of non-compliance was reported.

Human Resource Management

Human capital is considered as the key driver
for business performance in any consultancy
organization and accordingly your company also
considers human resources as its main assets. In
the ever increasing challenging scenario, timely
delivery of quality services with HUMAN TOUCH will
be the only key differentiator. This is why PDIL has
identified training as an integral tool for skill and
personality development for the officers & employees
of the company. As part of the ERP implementation,
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extensive in house training was imparted to
employees at all locations across all levels. Training
was also arranged on soft skills by inviting well known
professionals from leading management academy &
business centers. In addition to in- house training,
employees were also nominated from time to time
for attending external Training/ Workshop and
Seminar. Company also sponsored personnel for
international seminar.

Further, as part of our journey towards making
our organization knowledge driven and also to
preserve "Tacit Knowledge" of our experienced
engineers, Board has approved an expenditure
of ¥ 4 crore for implementation of Electronic
Document Management System (EDMS) & tendering
works are in progress.

During the year under review, your company has
also taken steps to strengthen its manpower base and
has added personnel mainly at junior & middle levels.

During the year company enjoyed harmonious
relations & there was no loss of man-days on account
of stoppage of work due to Industrial Relation issue.

Corporate Social Responsibility

PDIL has been pursuing CSR activities as per
policy duly approved by the Board as well as directives
issued by Govt. of India from time to time. As per the
Govt. Guidelines on CSR activities, the CSR fund has
also been created. The objective of CSR policy is to
alleviate the social imbalances and help the
community in which it operates. Accordingly, PDIL
Board has approved the CSR policy on the basis of
guidelines issued by DPE. During the year2011-12,
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CSR activities towards education of slum children,
Eye Care, etc. were undertaken.

Vigilance

PDIL, being a consultancy organisation, is a
service provider. It provides technical-consultancy on
procurement for its clients and the quantum of
company's own procurement and marketing activities
are quite meagre. The Company consider vigilance
to be an integral part of management function,
because the raison d'étre of vigilance activity is notto
reduce but to enhance the level of managerial
efficiency & effectiveness in the organization.

Vigilance Notice Boards have been installed
in all the offices, displaying address and telephone
numbers of Chairman & Managing Director, Chief
Vigilance Officer, Central Vigilance Commissioner and
SP, CBI Local Branch, who can be approached with
complaints on corruption. System of rotation of
employees posted in sensitive posts for more than
three years is being followed. Scrutiny and analysis
of Annual Property Return folders were carried out
for one-fifth officer's strength. Surprise & regular
inspections were carried out in 2011-12 and certain
procedural lapses observed were rectified by advising
the concerned officials/departments.

To sensitize the employees about the evils of
corruption and to create awareness about Vigilance,
"Vigilance Awareness Week' was observed from 31st
October to 5th November, 2011, with active
participation of the employees at various levels.
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Dr. M Ravi Kanth, CMD, PDIL hoisting Flag on the

occassion of Republic Day

Public Relations

PDIL recognizes that
the efforts of each and every
member of the PDIL family are
essential for development of
the company. Recognizing the
need for harmony among
employees and their
involvement, PDIL celebrated
its Annual Sports Day on
26.2.2012. Employees along
with their family members
assembled together to
celebrate the occasion. Sports
& Cultural activities were
organized. Right to information
system is in place in the
organization. Citizen Charter is
in place in PDIL where general
public can have information
about the company and can

redress the grievances.

Family Members of PDIL employees participating in the Annual Sports Day of PDIL on 26.2.2012
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Implementation of Official Language

Your Company continued its intensive efforts
to propagate and implement various provisions of
Official Language Policy of the Government of India.
For promoting the use of Hindi in all the Departments,
Hindi software has been loaded to facilitate Hindi
typing. Every day a Hindi Suvichar and a translation
of English word used in day to day official work in
Hindi is being done and being sent through e-mail to
all the employees. Hindi Pakhwara' was organized
during 14th September 2011 to 30th September 2011.
Various programmes such as Essay writing, noting
and drafting, Hindi typing, Hindi quizzes were
organized. First sub-committee of Parliamentary
Committee on Official Language inspected your
Noida & Kolkata office during the year.

Walcome of Sh. Satyavrat Chaturvedi, Chairman of Parliamentary Sub Committee on Official language by
Dr. M Ravi Kanth, CMD, PDIL in Kolkata
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STTTER Manpower

31.3.2012 ! HH=IREl 3R erggfea Sif, arggfea The category wise details of employees & strength of
SIS 3R 3/ s ol o1 9oft aR faawer 39 yaR 3 SC's, ST's & OBCs as on 31.03.2012 are as follows:

31.03.12 @ so=fal = g EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31-03-2012
( tt, e e S { Regular including Management Trainees)

AAuft |[epet wgwTlera | g | e Swfa | fra Category | Total MIP SC | ST [ OBC

Ed 402 48 20 63 A 402 48 20 63

g 33 5 - 3 B 33 5 - 3

T 24 7 - 5 C 24 7 - 5

Hq - - - - D - - - -

ko 459 60 20 4 TOTAL 459 60 20 71

gIT 217 (29) - wed I EE ) a\;afﬁ- Particulars of Employees under section 217 (2A)
AT T B B FEE w F There was no employee of your company who

received remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed under section 217(2A) of the Companies
Act 1956 as amended in terms of companies

1956 @t &R 217 (2T) & q&d, 9 Ho denew fem
2011 (=R 1 foaor) & R o T v, freifa

e S T fe s 2 (particulars of employees) amendment rule 2011 .
Al Corporate Governance
ST YT FHT 3TE  JFD & 31T & Ui Your company has been continuously making

T T HE @R iierte fmfha e ¥ o efforts towards raising standards of Corporate
Governance. PDIL is pursuing with Department of

i vl 6 Fgfe & forg S fawmr & e wme . :
. Fertilizers for appointment of three Independent
il mwlﬁ%l ENSRT &1 Wit st i i Directors to comply with the norms of Corporate

AT H @ 81 P e Wl @ R TSI/ Governance. A Report on Corporate Governance is

GURER annexed atAnnexure-1.
wEE Tl faveaor Management Discussion Analysis
g y
Frerent & witagA & oid ® o1gey-|| W yaeen! &t As part of the Directors Report a Management
=t & favawor =1 foeror fagam =) Discussion Analysis report is annexed at Annexure-Il.
witafas srar wiss Statutory Auditors
T e ST T T o e o M/s Doogar & Associates, Chartered

2011-2012 3 ferm T e @i, WS e, Accountants, New Delhi were reappointed Auditor of

+ feeell & Y F w1 ohEr TieE W PR your Company for the financial year 2011-2012 by the
fopar T 21 C&AG of India.
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Tevres dEw & ITEaS faee

FU AT 1956 HT €W 217 (QWE) &
ST | 3 FRYF TR g I8 g &1 € -
i) I o TR W ¥ mEagul It & dey ¥
3faa TR & W-WY AN @RI HHH! Sl
TR feman T R

M &9 ¥ Wieha el fagid & STEUR |
& qon W foiw o SR ST wAm Mo E S
T iR F & s 3 fore o % TR
TR HIA % H H1o a0 I8 o9 & Gay | g1
U W ® arafes 3R e fa T w

i)

iii) HT H UREHIE B GERN FE A A
31 AfEfTae Ik 3R SR T I & fe
FU U, 1956 & WAEH & TTER FfOd
T el & W@-TE & fag v ok st

I @ T R, a9

Tad Ffsiel SFRER & SR T e o 1)
fare T &
Sl GeagT, Wil anrae it ger s
afr afgios

iv)

i FOH ® TG FHrEwAE | His o i
AU WEERU FHEGAT WA TE €, 3@ el
T 3R Wefirwt e & ey ¥ sl (R
Ted &1 fald # =R &1 ywdw) fEml, 1988 &
ITTER =R oF] T B 71 faseht o o =9 ofi onlq
% Gay o =R foxita faerufien e &t 75 ¥ 46
few T ¥
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Responsibility Statement of the Board of
Directors

Pursuant to section 217(2AA) of Companies Act 1956,
your Directors hereby confirm that:-

i) In preparing the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

The accounting policies based on generally
accepted accounting principles have been
adopted and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates made that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
cormnpany at the end of the financial year and
of the profit or loss of the company for the year.
iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for
the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on

a going concern basis.

Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earning and
Outgo.

As the Company's predominant operations, do
notinvolve any manufacturing or processing activities,
the particulars as per the Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988 regarding conservation of energy and
technology absorption, are not applicable. The
particulars regarding expenditure and earnings in
foreign exchange are given in item no. 46 of the notes
to Financial Statements.
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araifE Acknowledgement

e Ry WER R Sdh g e, 9=
e qeTh, 9Rd & FE9E 9o "eTeren wiesw, A
v faam i wwslar 99 HEE e & g5e ® waqa
WEAT, Triees iR werar % fau frerE® R
e U B AT YA U T T % Torg 37wt @
YA H

e FRyre gt ok freft, ) st &
39 |t geIfa Uehl qen fakeft wewRl @ wfa
U ARl e HET AR ¢ ol qeaar s
T i eIl R e fiam

Hew () N & HiwiEl AK s
TRER & =@ w1 FEwiEr iR AeH &1 ot g
Yl & e Tad varEl @ ST & Iepss HE-
1 A g g3 R

Ry Hea ® foag @ik et X @
/-

(. um aawia)

Ay Ud vae Fevw

Your Directors sincerely acknowledge the
continued cooperation, guidance and support received
from Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, other
Ministries, Indian Embassies, State Governments,
Banks, Statutory auditors, Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, DPE, and Members of MOU Task
force, and thank all of them for reposing faith in the
company.

Your Directors also wish to put on record their
gratitude to esteemed clients from both the public and
private sector and also the foreign clients who have
provided support and encouragement by way of
awarding valued assignments.

The Board also recognizes the participation
and contribution of the employees of PDIL and their
farnily members whose consistent efforts have paved
the way for the excellent performance of the company
& achieving Mini Ratna-1 status.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Dr. M Ravi Kanth)
Chairman & Managing Director
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ey & Heim o AT W 29
ffra s & dey | STt @ <eE fafed,
fafram, fanfee & ergey arafian, werde iR faidn
gHf=a T a9 Ul & oI % dagd & wafie
SR B WY R U1 H Wik A= Y @@ o 2
HIHT 3 TG WA & Hdied A 61 STIUIeH i
?q TS ©

ey d=w

e i Gl TSR & Asd U |R
friee € o @ orvaw o Wy Ry wfeq @
FEicrs v € qon @ -srder fRyw € 9=
YR HAeE, Seteh faum iR WRd SR g
Treifera fean St 21

forfta @ 2011-12 &% S e & Hew
T frafafea fge 9

Tﬂmrfaa e -
Sl T eaehid ey @ yay Feys
(1-9-2011 ®)
it HHH frwms (foa)
(31-7-2011 d%) W&
3Ty & vy a1 otfaRed TR

(3-11-2010 ¥ 31-07-20117)
- feveE:
ot ©d W Tar g afea (b g ), Soes foam
(1-8-2011 9 31-8-2011 )
AF TR, Saeh TaHM
(12-9-2008 /)
Mt WU e SUHEIRYE, Sateh faun
(9-7-2010 ®)
wia el &1 e @ defya ame &t wemefe
W™ & GHE SO Tl R

A TH IR

Annexure-|
Report on Corporate Governance

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The philosophy of the Company in relation to
Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency,
disclosures and reporting that conforms fully with laws,
regulations, guidelines and to promote ethical conduct
throughout the organization with the primary objective of
enhancing shareholders value. The company is
committed to conforming to the highest standards of
Corporate Govemance in the country.

Board of Directors

Composition of Board : The Board of PDIL
comprises four Directors out of which two are
functional Directors including the Chairman &
Managing Director and two non-executive Directors
who are nominees of the Administrative Ministry, Dept.
of Fertilizer, and Government of India.

During the financial year 2011-12, the following
Directors were on the Board of PDIL:

Whole time Directors :

Dr. M Ravi Kanth Chaiman & Managing Director

(w.e.f. 1.9.2011)

Director (Finance)

(upto 31.7.2011)

& Addl. Charge of CMD
(w.e.f.3.11.2010to 31.7.2011)
Non-Executive Directors

Shri S.C. Gupta J.S. (P&P), DoF & CMD, PDIL
(w.e.f.1.8.2011t0 31.8.2011)

Sh. K. C. Katta

Sh.A.K.Parashar Economic Advisor, DOF

(w.e.f. 12.9.2008)

Dy. Director General, DOF
(w.e.f.9.7.2010)

Administrative Ministry has taken up the matter
regarding appointment of independent Directors.

Sh. M. P. Johnson
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ad 2011-12 & 2N WEE = dow W A@/HEE
Wt Ao UE ATdaT sifon @it svmEw O vaw
frevrs = Iuitatal

Number of Board meeting / Attendance of each
Director at Board Meeting and the last AGM held

during the year 2011-12.

Ho% # =i | dow e | Sufiem e Date of Place of Directors
Meeting Meeting present
2 3, 2011 st 3 2m June 2011 Noida 3
23 g, 2011 T 3 237 July 2011 Murnbai 3
23 3T, 2011 e 3 234 August 2011 Noida 3
20 IR, 2011 qer 3 20" October 2011 Noida 3
2 Tl 2012 i 5 2" February 2012 Noida 2
w, | PR Heem &t daw | 15 wend, 2011 @t | fewim 31032012 & feafa
| | @ m w wEmr, | st aifim afifm| & s amw wutal
formd auftem @ | amomwn o suftefy | o o Py oe i den
Sl. | Name of No. of Board | Attendance at last No. of other
No.| Directors Meeting AGM held on Directorship in other
attended 15" July 2011 Co.ason 31.03,.2012
1 [=f wr == Dr. M. Ravi Kanth * 2 Iuctse &l N/A —
2 | 4t wg 9 7w Sh. S.C. Gupta** 1 Iy &l N/A
3 | ®4. %@ Sh. K. C. Katta*** 2 3l Yes 1@
4 |4t T® 9RRR Sh. A. K. Parashar 4 ¥ Yes 1#
5 | &ff TAdl. SiET Sh. M. P. Johnson 5 B Yes T Nil

ey Wd yay R 1.9.2011 |

e TF yaY ISR 1.8.2011 9 31.8.2011 Tkl
Ry (fora) aen wEiFR) ey 3R vEy FRyw
% &9 | 31-7-2011 T |

@ fegwm widamssR &, fafd.

#  UHHRTE NEel M td faa sfean fafafes

e FiAfA T TS 20.10.2011 w1 2174}
Hed ®I 9SF | @ T o

uritgrites atfa

uiftsfaes wfafa 1 789 20.10.2011 <t 21741
Hed & 9SF | @ T o

**

A%

*

CMDw.e.f. 1.9.2011

** CMD from 1.8.2011 t0 31.8.2011.

*** Director (Finance) & Actg. CMD upto 31.7.2011.
@ Hindustan Fertilizer Corp. Ltd.

# FCI Aravali Gypsum & Minerals India Ltd.

Audit Committee:

Audit committee has been constituted in the
217th Board meeting held on 20.10.2011.

Remuneration Committee

Remuneration committee has been
constituted in the 217th Board meeting held on
20.10.2011.

36



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and IS0 9001: 2008 Company

@

IPDIL
ﬁammL_

[ ENCINEERING THE FUTURE |

Forendt /et Rrerraa Framoor wfafa

Tielaed U Saaiade sfea fafifes & Wit
FHo 2 3R gEet gt IR goft uRa # wsgafa sreen
I AfHGl g0 A @1 o1 Ut fordht off wffy & e
H STEIHA ol Bl

Share holders/investors Grievance Commitiee

Projects & Development India Limited is a
Government Company and the entire share capital is
held by President of India and his nominees. Hence,
no such committee is required to be constituted.

gifier 39 W4T Annual General Meeting

wH o = foiw oic = T Y a9 Hehew
. it femar = &
Sl. Year Location Date & Time Whether any Special
No. resolution passed

1 2008-09 Hieet Noida 31-08-09 at 11.00AM & No

2 2009-10 et Noida 20-8-10at 11.00AM T No

3 2010-11 Hieet Noida 15-07-11 at 11.00AM & No

U2 [HT0T Disclosures

Y B I W T W O @ fedl § g
Yiieet B aTel fREl sft Hely yaiehR HeeRR i fafted
T Hed @l & T R1 Yehdiohul ot R wfear &
9T & ®9 § forn wmar @1 gSit aeR A getia fee
T BT T G A A fhT SH 1 13 o g
T 2 e e W ogEas FT @ ek
fomma < ot & <R TR R S TRt it fenfew
¥ defya foedt | amat &1 wTft g0 s1guen 7 feg
WM # H ot g & 2

WUOT S WEH

ot faxita a1l ®aH &1 J@dRe
www.pdilin.com W STl SITdl 2l
T STt G

HIAT D TAE TSI IR YSIt wRa @ gl
o I A B 9 @ uiia {1 i I @ =
=0 SR e T 2w e B e et ot Wi wawss
H geeg 7 @ €

The related party transaction that may have
potential conflict with interest of the Company at large
has been duly informed to the Board during the year.
Disclosure is also taken as part of Code of Conduct.
There have been no instances of non compliance by
Company to any matter related to capital market since
PDIL is a unlisted Company and any matter related
to any guidelines issued by Government during the
last three years.

Means of communication

Annual Financial performance is posted in the
Company’s website www.pdilin.com

General shareholders information

The entire paid up share capital of the
company is held in the name of president of India and
his nominees. AGM details are furnished above. The
Company shares are not listed in any stock
exchange.
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TR, T8 THifadew M.R. & ASSOCIATES
HY Gied Company Secretaries

109, ASFET TR, T 3R §&X, (KA o9 fafesm),
3-2, FUSAIIH SR, T8 faeelt — 110055

Frmfira yma= SrFuTe waToTaE
e 1,
HGHIuT
Yoy Te Sqawie stear fafiee
TEiTSue o, T-14, |aeX-1, MLST-201301 (3W.)
TR 9 SE a1 ek SEW TAGHE, dieh SeW fawm,
I &R & i e 3 S s s
18(8)/2005-<TaH f&ih 14 W€ 2010 Y 31 T 2012 &
T g 9 98 % A Wieiee U Saevie stear
BN Frifha T W S fen-FRw & sigue & si=
R
i s & Heifer feen-frde = stqarer =t e
TS I 8l BUN ST HRUNS e @ feufadi @t
IgETa @ ghtea #0 & fou $ 0 g0 s T
yfsmenstt qen frareaa qe Hifaa ot 7% T SE-wdem
&l o, 7 & a8 P & oy faee ) ywe ®t T 1@
o

TN T R Wel 7 7 JFer € qen 7 Ky My
TS qen FRYERI qUn YEEE R KU T yEgeie &
YR R & AU hid € 3 SUsie 3.1 % ST{ER &&=
frderenl =1 iR B Sie T 7 o= Frml w
oFeR foen &, TNt w3 e fRve # frfR
% fou wewqul waw 3o €, s R-geas wutEl &
o ST SR SAfgeAT & e 2

T 98 UMQ ¢ for UEl ogewar 7 € e ot St
eI S 7 € ST S o Yo H T 2,
TSO® WY Y&UT ¥ HIN B WY FAER HaAT B

%Hd T, IR, TAfdew
HIA Hiaa

8/~

(AER)
THwg-13275

®”M: 73 fKeelt
feTiw 1 20.07.2012

109, Mezzanine Floor, A.R. Centre, (Income Tax Building),
E-2, Jhandewalan Extn. New Delhi-110055

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE
CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members

PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD.
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida 201301 U.P.

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on
Corporate Governance by PROJECTS AND
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD. for the year ended on
31stMarch 2012 as stipulated in Notification No. 18(8)/
2005-GM, dated 14th May 2010, issued by Ministry of
Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Department
of Public Enterprises, Government of India for
Corporate Governance.

The compliance of guidelines on Corporate
Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examincation was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the
Management, we certify that the company has
complied, except appointment of independent
Directors as per Clause 3.1 however Company has
taken reasonable steps for appointment of
independent Directors, with the consonance of
guidelines on Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the above mentioned notification issued for Non-listed
Companies.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency and effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M. R & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

) : Proprietor)
Place : New Delhi (

Date : 20.07.2012 ACS-13275
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1.

iRy Te Sdade sfear fafade (deismua),
STETFST 9001 :2008 FHITVTA ARG THR Hl WIS
2, ! T 1951 H WA Sates FH (THEeTE)
1 SR W % T9 W gE1 SHhT TG I
T ST AhIh! STAMTHIAT oft| TiSienguat
TS @I 315 o T4 H SR 1978 H THEIRTS
& Tied & §HY R @R (FrEsa aen
fapm)f ™ & ¥ ¥ g 9% H 1981 H
TERHEITET 1 Rl MEtemEte HY &
TN HIEiSTETS W 9 TEay, 2011 Cfie @
Fuit-1 1 T UM foRar T

AT U ST HfHHRT Y GAIERed @
Y FoTen € e AT & WY Sale qe Gerd &6
I SRR GIAHT IUS i i &I Al
=1 fosm fofan B1 Sffer Frawr, S Gsieh e o
eI HT 3TVen Tk fafire equa ® okt ®, 79
HRU IURS &9 hl whI TG § Than &
YagHH e I 1A TE 98§ Ik % &9 9
T % =o[ §eT 3 S e We ®, 9% Tk
I TEET @ ?1 a9 ¥ G 3 yiemfa §
TR T Ul STl St TREM i T
FHIET I FET H Bg HE HEH I & | HHA!
3 o iafatuel @ fafi= &5 afae aen i,
RETEFRIC, IS e STagarcas | foar foha
21

TS, A & &F T WISAl & 31 Hhies! o
Hefya fafay fEw diemet & SR o sTae’i
1 W I3H & AT IR 1 T WA ©, S
H & § IS~ e ol TGt 7T JEan
i TR TEd T ST HIEEE B ST ArTaiei
%l sgH & faT FeH 33F

Annexure-ll

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

1.

Industry Structure and Development

Projects & Development India Limited (PDIL),
an ISO 9001:2008 Certified GOl Company, was
established as Technology Wing of Fertilizer
Corporation of India (FCI) in 1951 with an
objective to obtain technological self-reliance.
Existence of PDIL as an independent entity
came into being at the time of re-organization
of FCI in 1978 as Fertilizer (Planning &
Development) India Limited. FPDIL was later
re-named as PDIL in the year 1981. PDIL was
awarded "Mini Ratna" Category-I status with
effect from 9th November, 2011.

PDIL has effectively handled the congenital role
and has over the years, developed core
competency in providing engineering services to
Fertilizer & Allied Sector. As the business
prospect in services industry is directly
proportional to the investments in respective
sector, the assumption of immunity from the
cyclical nature of parent sector shall lead to a
major fallacy. The brunt endured during last
decade or so owing to downturn in Fertilizer
Industry bears testimony to the statement. The
company has since then taken a number of
steps for speedy recovery and to eschew the
probability of any precarious déja vu. The
company has diversified its activities in the areas
of Oil & Gas, Refinery, Power and Infrastructure.

The company is looking forward to tap the
opportunities unleashed by the manifold
investment plans upcoming for the fertilizer and
other diversified sectors coinciding with the
company's line of business. Endeavor is towards
big stride to strengthen the capabilities in the
diversified areas while stepping up the
engineering prowess to maintain core
competency in Fertilizer Sector.
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2. viferrai aitt swSTREl Strengths & Weaknesses
vifeai Strengths

o  wHYl, fiened 3R foreqa it emad

o THA fig SIS MR R WA / =7 Hies A
EAYROT § FEMAY qh IRASHIS Sl €
FHW F A

o faf= fovidicra aer-ieht fomal # Sig- ST
afa srget 3R wem sifirrmetl @l ge

o fagmet s o 3R wed T

o Sy IR fawen fesme ik smyfd ik Frreare &
el

o R A H WHY b &HAT B & H AR A=l

o I HIFERR fawA|

o HA Wd fEd el & e wadt (et |
HHSAT

o TSl % WY A HIHE AN H WA NI

o 37wt AR ht HHTI

o AN IEY H A i

3, EET I =

HAHT

o I % foq 7 frew Afa i shwon & I wE
Sat & H frawl

o fofay &= & frawm
o INUEl dehd @ faY 3= faaretl /BwaR & WY
TS|

o Uiy R wiitfturfae & fog 3w o atfuew @
sty foa =1 foam 2

Consultancy, design and detailed engineering
capabilities.

Experience in setting up of projects in green/
brown fields from concept to commissioning on
single point responsibility basis.

Multi-disciplinary highly experienced and capable
pool of engineers in various specialized technical
disciplines.

Vast data base and reference materials.

Capability in equipment and system design and
supply and execution.

Market recognition in core competence area of
consultancy in fertilizers.

Advanced software systems.
Recognised Third Party Inspection (TPI) Agency.
Weaknesses

Will take time to consolidate strength in new
strategic businesses.

Depletion of experienced manpower.
Inadequate record in LSTK contracts.
Opportunities & Threais
Opportunities

Major investments in Fertilizer Sector after
release of New Investment Policy for Urea.

Investments in diversified sectors.

Tie-ups with other Vendors / Contractors for
synergizing mutual strengths.

Greater concern in the country for environment
and ecology.
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TEUS HUE / TESIh & B STHA b &
T yaw|

e & GRS H W WIS 1 T T
T |

#e faxia & araa arEe |

fodet wrigRl wfeq warfcam sifen & fau
TS|

Threats
Mushroom of consultancy firms.
Entry of MNCs /PSUs in the field.

Trend of setting up in-house consultancy outfits
by clients.

Stringent financial pre-qualification criteria.

Stress for consortium bidding along with foreign
partnerin lead.

i & & fag ¢ fraw ifa wrieem & sifm
w0 H 1 SiEg aeR A Sdtw w@ Fmal §
TG & WY, IAh hi W] Al ST SAar &9
Y Tava® Bl e Fraw ifa ok i w fer
3ee 3 H Fraw # Hieafed wam It e
¥ fraw & fau e fefa sdw & o faw
P uu B gy Aifd ¥ 9€t gwer 2

otk & § YR FF T WG e  Cyclic nature of business in the fertilizer sector.

TATHI S IRASHIS <l Tl R 6T e  Preference to LSTK projects by clients.

favirg e 4. Financial Performance

st & fUse o= aut |4 foxity faago = The financial performance of PDIL over the

fer T R previous five years is as below:

(¥ /@ ¥) ( % in Lakhs)

ferazor Particulars 200708 | 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2011-12
%l 3™ Total Income 5472 7300 8341 11110 11290
Ea@CRAk Profit Before Tax 1226 1875 2121 3178 3827
Y YTEIG | Profit After Tax 780 1482 1448 2102 2608
Jfa R WA (X W) | Earnings Per Share (in X) 451 857 837 1215 1508

sRTE gieEeniT 5. Business Outlook

The New Investment Policy for Urea sector is
under final stages of implementation. With the
upsurge in the prices of fertilizers in the
international market, augmenting the domestic
capacity of fertilizer is essentially required.
Remunerative investment Policy and firm
allocation of gas shall give fillip to investment in
the country. Infrastructure status to investments
in fertilizer production is a major breakthrough in
policy towards attraction of investment in the
fertilizer sector.
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TGS STEl, ARA TR A 12 Yuand e |
ST TR A R e SR fem # ok gafe,
o[, wew!, e, TR, MR 358, R,
PSS, HeRUT AR e o &F ¥ Ol
am et it orden ¥ 9% wiosy H ww Aoed
AR wuEE faeR W) wE A e |

IR el TRl e W % T ddtersta
TR ot Wisha ¥ B NteTiee Toeedies siell oM
ol (faed) & W wrifae Tess TRy H
YA H hT AN S @1 21 feReh ureenl @
R VAR Bt e o Ay for <1 @ &

5, SrfEy 3fT T

amm 3nfées Tt SR fomie &9 A Sa sEm o oW
N w4 FEY S HT GaES i gAfad wY
Tohal B THH AAET, Ao W ol WEE ®H,
TAUHIS HiS % faq ureehl &t wefisnd, 39-389
WY HHE] Y TG Bt Yt B B Sifed! 3R
RO § ¥ /D B

6. Taftes Ta=uT WUl 3T ST gaicar

1 TR Gedich-] Toha Sl 81 2TiaRen ciar-oreqoit
d Tl ot yaue grt Trafia &9 & witen 1 st
St € 3R forem @ W R

7. Ta<ig wevlw w uftemem = & fou

W & WY ==l

et ot a9 2010-11 HX 111.10 FUS ! g o
fordi = 2011-12 o WA HF B FA T T 112.90
FAT &1 HE A T 88.79 IS ISR feaisH W,
% 776 e FlEe ot TR W, T 4.01 WS

Besides, Government of India has given special
thrust on the infrastructure sector in the 12th Five
Year Plan and hence, huge investment plans are
expected in sectors like power, roads, railways,
ports, civil aviation, irrigation, drinking water,
sanitation, storage and warehousing. This will
help in achieving a robust and inclusive growth
in future.

PDIL is in the process of consolidation to meet
the challenges ahead. PDIL is planning to enter
into strategic alliance/MOU with LSTK bidders.
Efforts are being made for securing more jobs/
business from foreign clients.

Risk and Concerns

The general economic slowdown and less
investments coming into fertilizer industry in
particular may affect the prospects of the
company. Added to this, mushroom of
consultancy firms, preference of clients to LSTK
mode, trend of setting up in-house consultancy
firms are some of the risks and concerns of the
company.

Internal Control Systems and their
Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
the management and Internal Auditors.
Findings from internal audits are reviewed
regularly by the management and corrective
actions and controls put in place wherever
necessary.

Discussion on Financlal Performance
with respect to Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during
financial year 2011-12 is ¥ 112.90 crores
compared to ¥ 111.10 crores in previous
financial year 2010-11. The company
achieved ¥ 88.79 crores on Engineering
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Wi SATYE TT-TISH W &m0 SFrvit weeq
I SR IR B ¥ foreaa syt w
ST e i wftrerr SRS fohan T $-gRd
TIYTeT0T S STETET, SHEANE! i FIITET0T / HIETIEA
IR s o W o w faw e fe T
FHIAT 7 AR SMS! B fow off SHfigar smefsm
feu syt O W 30.03.12 H HHGIE Bl
A G 459 B

HIgoT

WeElemta T fesme Sl it 3k
I vEE e §re @1 fEerte st
it o o S @ fmfor F it g R

Division, ¥7.76 crores on Inspection and NDT
¥4.01 crores on Catalyst division and ¥ 12.34
crores on other income.

Material Developments in Human
Resources, Industrial Relations Front,
Including Number of People Employed

Your Company being in the services industry
believes that Human Resources are the main
critical assets since the "knowledge" as the
major asset. With a view to preserve the
knowledge acquired by individuals and the
company over the last many years of its
existence, your company encourages sharing
of knowledge between experienced manpower
and younger groups.

Your Company has identified training as an
integral tool for skill development of the officers
and employees of the company. As part of the
ERP implementation extensive in-house training
was imparted to employees at all locations
across all levels. Training was also arranged
by inviting well known professionals from leading
Management Academy and Business centers.
In addition to in-house training, employees were
nominated for attending Training / workshop and
seminar. Company also sponsored candidates
for internal seminar. Total number of employees
in your company as on 30.03.12 is 459
employees.

Environmental Protection and
Conservation, Technological
Conservation, Renewable Energy
Developments, Foreign Exchange
Conservation.

PDIL is a design engineering and project
management consultancy organization. PDIL
is engaged in the manufacture of catalysts at

43



L enieerma T FuTURE |

10.

-
PDIL
ot g 1 T

Minl Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and 1SO 2001: 2008 Company

TR, 3T 1 U eA feean i Sarsi &
afta &1 dilemdue dom, Wi & &7 o
St STerER @ Hay ¥ gyl Yard §eM I 2
frtemive, st e @ fag sow ® a9 o
I 9T, TR & Sate Hed i Ged §
iy we T wfafafuet =t =@ 2

Frfira ammfsier Sifeee Tfafafiml W e et
% I1ER, Frfia S iface we off s e
2 3R Wtemta Huwew wfafafial 1 ergEm
T @1 ¢ HTHR AT 1 3294 G & Wi
T e deRd B &9 H S HEN S| TR
FHut Afer &t & w=ai st e, 9y] ot
AT, SR ki e o HegeIR nfafafemt w
@ 2 3k T i foem deum & mem |

THITHAR 89 &l IFEH &L 2

11, SraTat TaaTor

HT & SeFA, STAM SN vt H Ui w
T TW TEEE == iR Ty Rl % g
] S IR framt & o1ef & stnia ‘wfiTaetiar
T’ B wha ¢l fafim wer it ek
e feafa W fvik #w gu, arafas aftomm
=aa A e oot | Jera: o1 9Req | =
& e €

10.

11.

its Sindri Unit. However, the major portion of
income is earned from Engineering Services.
PDIL provides consultancy services with
regard to EIA, EMP studies in the area of
environment. PDIL also undertakes R&D
activities with the aid from the Department of
Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers
in the area of catalysts for fertilizer industries.

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the Govt. Guidelines on CSR activities,
the CSR fund has also been created and PDIL
has been pursuing CSR activities. The
objective of CSR policy is to work as sensible
corporate entity towards the society. Your
Company has been doing CSR activities
towards education of slum children,
Orphanages, etc. and contribute to NCSR Hub
through Tata Institute of Social Science.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion
and Analysis Report describing the Company's
objectives, projections and expectations may
be ‘forward looking statements' within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations.
Depending on the various Government policies
and economic conditions, actual results might
differ substantially or materially from those
expressed or implied.
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Performance at a Glance

fasira faforeand Financial Highlights :- ¢ #is ¥ Tin Crores
feazur Particulars 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2007-08| 2006-07 | 2005-06 | 2004-05
e fespysEers 31| Net Sales/OperatingIncome  [100.56 | 102.63 | 74.62 | 60.61 | 46.26 | 39.99 | 39.71 | 39.86
I A= Other Income 12.34 847 | 879 | 1239 | 846| 6.28 | 4.13 4.09
|/A A=A TOTAL INCOME 11290 | 111.10 | 83.41 | 73.00 | 54.72 | 46.27 | 43.84 | 43.95
TeIBId, ST T &< g4 | Eaming before depreciation,
smeet (fei€iendl) | Interest and Tax (PBDIT) 4332 | 3396 | 2358 | 21.18 | 1383 | 1320 | 11.96 | 11.45
AT Interest - - - - - - - -
R GRS Depreciation 5.05 218 | 237 243 | 157| 200 1.32 1.39
TG Y AT Profit before Taxation 38.27 | 31.78 | 21.21 | 18.75 | 1226 ( 11.20 | 10.64 | 10.06
FHIYE & 95 aH Profit after Taxation 26.08 | 21.02 | 1448 | 1482 | 7.80| 10.05 | 10.64 | 10.06
wagut e uftwufsat| Gross Fixed Assets 61.72 | 58.18 | 59.77 | 54.75 | 67.77 | 53.85 | 53.96 | 56.06
e o ol | Net Fixed Assets 21.88 | 23.10 | 21.27 | 1756 | 1646 | 13.65 | 14.47 | 15.48
T T R wAm wReafd, | Current& Non CurrentAssets,
= TE AT Loans and Advances 149.85 | 126.32 |111.91 |106.28 |101.53 | 82.71 | 70.73 | 76.20
a9 wd W @@= = | Current & Non-Current
A T WrEEE Liabilities and Provisions 4235 | 41.30 | 40.18 | 38.56 | 3643 | 21.17 | 16.72 | 52.63
e gait Working Capital 107.50 | 85.02 | 71.73 | 67.72 | 65.10 | 61.54 | 54.01 | 23.57
TG I Networth 130.86 | 109.21 | 93.00 | 85.28 | 81.55 | 75.04 | 68.48 | 38.83
CCINERIEE| Capital Employed 129.38 | 108.13 | 93.00 | 85.33 | 81.66 | 75.34 | 68.69 | 51.86
AR (hefere) (T &) | Production (Catalyst) (MT) 74 436 59 182 105 220 59 362
fash! (Shefere) (Ta &) | Sale (Catalyst) (MT) 111 394 87 182 153 328 166 286
T3 i (€K @ siffa) | Dividend Payout (excluding DDT) 3.81 381 381 346 | 1.73 - - -
THE Hehdh Key Indicators
Frremr Particulars 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2005-06 | 2004-05
a9 gRaufaEn g feer| Current Assets to
T Rl @ (%) | Net Total Assets (%) 115.82 | 116.82 | 120.33 | 12462 | 124.50 | 110.22 | 103.29 | 196.24
TAUE U Current Ratio 3.54:1 | 3.06:11 | 2.78:1 | 2.76:1 | 279:1 | 3.91:1 | 423:1 | 1.45:1
THs w9 e Acid Test Ratio 348:1 | 2941 | 2.72:1 | 268:1 | 270:1 | 3.73:1 | 3.88:1 | 1.29:1
rafsa st W (%) Return on Capital
(X &) Employed (%) (BeforeTax)| 29.58 | 29.39 | 2281 | 21.97 | 1501 | 14.87| 15.49 | 19.40
hEd W W (%) Return on Equity (%) 221.21 | 183.70 | 122.60 | 108.38 | 70.87 | 64.74| 6150 | 58.15
(F W) (Before Tax)
Hehfed ™ o wiad | Value Added per Employee 6.62 4.70 2.83 2.60 1.33 1.75 1.39 1.40
(% @@ #) (Rs. in Lakhs)
IR IR a3 @) (R) | Eaming PerShare (EPS)(®)| 1508 | 1215 837 857 451 581 615| 582
WS eng/Bier (%) | PBDIT/Tumover (%) 3837 | 30.57 | 2827 | 29.01 | 2527 | 28.53 | 27.28 | 26.05
TS 90d W it (%) | Returnon Networth (%) 2024 | 2910 | 2281 | 21.99 | 15.03 | 1493 | 1554 | 25.91
() (Before Tax)
T3, ATH MOU Parameters Excellent* | Excellent | Excellent | Excellent | Excellent | Excellent

* 6 Yedieh o THN TH 3 g TREHR & g1 Yeaie el fewam s R

* As per self assessment. Assessment by MOU Taskforce yet to be done.
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HoAt sifafam, 1956 # an 619 (4) & 2T
Wieeew UE Sgeaie 3fear fhe & 31 wd
2012 Fuid o/ W 9Ha & s va e

wet  ofufem, 1956 ®  oiwia  frwif
ot Rifén W@W & @R UNed WS
Taaque 3ftear fafires # 31 W 2012 & 9=
ad & fodig foeRu R w6 # e we %
YA 1 8l I SuEE 1956 w1 HW
619(2) @& 3imid 9Rd & 70 Ud HECETRieE
0 Figa wiafe o uiee, WRaE @S SR
g g fuifa dedes T AEwl % STgER
H TR WA A@l Ol B MER W RISy
frm, 1956 &1 g 227 & Swla T fodm faa
W @ oI wH & g R 21 @ +8 s
U ST e R fAlw 27 SEo2012 H
fer m R

T Ra & T (o HeeiEraEs S 3R 9 31

T 2012 H TAG G 98 & Y Yoy Ue Saaue

sfiear fafics & ol W wifafius Serem =t 6

Y GHien & e o oty forer ® @i gEiee q@ s

| 1956 1 ¥R 619 (4) & 3iaria g fewaut ==&l
HE R

uRd & feaw e aereEee

& fog of et e @

g /-

(AT 3, H{ER)

vere v, arfttfas or@n wiar

Td e wew, o adien |-l

7§ faeett

M 3 feelt
feir ¢ 17.07.2012

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157
MARCH, 2012,

The preparation of financial statements of
Projects and Development India Limited for the
year ended 31st March 2012 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The Statutory Auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act,
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these
financial statements under section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 based on independent auditin
accordance with the auditing and assurance
standards prescribed by their professional body the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 27t June 2012.

| on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India have decided not to review the report
of Statutory Auditors on the accounts of Projects &
Development India Limited for the year ended 31st
March 2012 and as such have no comments to make
under section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Naina A. Kumar)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-ll,

New Delhi.

Place : New Delhi.
Dated : 17.07.2012
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TR WiNleEd Ug gaauie gfear fafies =
31 9 2012 T TEE 99 & Ford gerdd 3R I6 fafy
! AT aY & HEET B A9-B fqaRfoeET aen THst
yare Heet faaRur &t o wian w1l 39 fadig faewon
FT IAEAE FEA B TG 61 &1 TR ST
YA B % ER R 3 faaig faawon w o1 fo=ar
S BT 2

T MR 9Rd ¥ Wigd S{Hev Ol &
STER SHhero Fendl 1 7 el | 98 310N i T € R
T 3fed U ¥ e 3 % faw sfwer @t AT e
forant-om ¢ afep 3 fomia faagor o faaron @ g
isherur o qlerr SR R forita foeror # fewfea ufi
T SHHR & Gy H 3faa Wed Hi 9w ginferd
2 Simem # WU gRI AT T AUl sTehe SiR
@i Al w1 Sher o Wit €, Wy € el
foreitar fore & weqdienor 1 geaisa ot wftnfea 81 8o
favara € fiF T e g 1@  fAg wh gRRe
YR Y&H 4T

1. S e e (el w ) Ry
(WMfes 3MRI) 2003 S H TIHR GRT HHT
faf= 1956 &Y €T 227 &) IY-UR (4%) &
3farta S0 ford T WEieE @ ®9 § 2004 & SIRW
(Tt forg savees oK 5@ e B Wi ®
YR W 3faa S 3R e 53 T e
P ITTER, TH 3T | S ST & TR 4
3k 5 H aftla foamg w0 foreror ? @

2. ISP =e] | g fafds erqere & Wiy &
79 feuoft @ § fF

L
|t €t o v
FUTURE

ENGINEERING THE

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of “Projects & Development
India Limited”

We have audited the attached Balance sheet
of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIALIMITED as
at 31t March, 2012 and also the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the Company
for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto.
These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material
mis-statement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. As required by Companies (Auditors’ Report)
Order, 2003 as amended by Companies (Auditor’s
Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004 (Collectively
the Order) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the
Companies Act, 1956, and on the basis of such
checks as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations
given to us, we enclose in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 and 5 of the said order.

2. Furtherto our comments in the Annexure referred
to above, we report that :
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F) I T IR favee % SER wEn Then & fw @) Wehaveobtained all the information and explanations
STt oft STl g T Wt YEIE U SRR which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
= fET necessary for the purpose of our audit;

) TOwEd s aedie demaw=eme,  b) Inouropinion, properbooks of accounts, as required
HIET A HIF G ST Sfaa o S8t Wi 2 by law have been kept by the company so far as

appears from our examination of those books;

M) @ fol & ogER goes qan @ iR =i c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss
foerforht, g ware faaiforn, oen afeal & and cash flow statement dealt with by this report
ITET B are in agreement with the books of account;

) %R WR A ARgET €0 Suw.sm 829(3),  d) Central Government has directed vide notification
fei 21.10.2003 = 9fE o7 sy fen ® =gt no. G.S.R.829(E), dt. 21.10.2003 that clause (g)
sfafag 51 St " 1956 1 U’ 274 b of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies
TY- (1) T @US(SH) TR HE W AT Act, 1956 is not applicable to a Government
= 2 Cornpany.

T) TR TE W SR THR SR @ Hatfaeh qer g e) Inour opinion and to the best of our information
fiu T ol B SR fte freror, ST and according to the explanations given to us, the
Ty F & T feofrat & WY R 9R W, SR financial statement, read together with the notes

R 1956 & 1 aﬁs';{ 1 - thereon, comply with the accounting standards

L 3 m ~om (1) (%) reffered to in the Companies (Accounting

o S e Fiferadl b W B T HK TR Standards) Rules, 2006 as amended by the

T Seifed wPE (SR AeR) HNeH companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment

T, 2008 GRT TNfUT HIT (Sich Wk ) Rule, 2008 referred by the Central Government

frmreel, 2006 ¥ Scofed A@iFT WS H exercise of the power conferred under sub-

S F ¥ g O 9% <@ 9% 3 W 2R section (1) (a) of section 642 of the Companies

. 3 PR Act, 1956 to the extent applicable and give a true

& SR e . =1 T =il 3 - and fair view in conformity with the accounting
ST A frroaey fora g et @ principles generally accepted in India :

i) 31 A 2012 & w1 wE feafqa & i) in the case of Balance Sheet, of the State of

T & 7 | Affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2012;

i) S fafyr = woara oo ® @y AR Bt i) in the case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of

forerforent ©, 9 & AW ¥, 3R the Profit for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) 39 T ﬁ HHT o 2 TR e & iii) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the

TS YaTE Ha faerfe & e o | cash flows for the year ended on that date.

H[d TR WS THHEeT For Doogar & Associates

TLE ThHSeeH Chartered Accountants

w4 =] gl 9&1 - 000561N Firm Regn. No. - 000561N

B/~ Sd/-

Tehyl IS (Mukesh Goyal)

¥y Mg. Partner

M : e ¥4, - 081810 Place : Noida (U.P.) M No. 081810

feiw 2 27 I, 2012 Dated : 27th June, 2012
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=R SR o uRedfeEl @ feafa wfea qol
feraror fean = R

HAT 1 TS REYfadl &l 3 99 H HH 9 HH
Toh IR ek HATdH S o =eh 1 Toh UG
HEHH 2 S TR T T R & ST AR SEh
TRl & ey B 2@ g St ¥ weE-o
3 39 HERA F AER 98 & I B =
R aferEl sl st G frar & T gearm
% S o T formfoar Se-Repretl @ ge w3
R %3 foaeiy Tew # 7& of ik 3= orar-afeal
H 3fea &1 @ wHEitTE =X T R

Hot 7 o & R e aReufa & wafa 9w
frem =& foren B qenfy, g o Wt alE &
STIER X 1282.57 A (S €t ot X 89.81 @)
[qeiardt o ¥ 1282.57 @ (S, I off X 89.81
ar@)], St i e Wee @l Biegw IR-fRE
e et ® fefia s ?, foem & fog
vt & ¥ ok frem @ fau afe @ e
ST ageiEre/etafed qea <wier T f)
qenfy, SIHRIGER J9F &t qREdta St I=Iy
e g a1 ® @I ftent Sqam feman = @
2, B RN H GH Thel WUS & I qeIin
T R TR T H R U & ol -thed!
HRER Hae feufa w e 72 v=a

B Iuesy gEel R TIRhul ® STER
YEET 3 o & SR 991 WIel, HR whedl Hid

ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Annexure referrad to in our report of even date)

1. a)

b)

The company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

The Company has a phased programme of
physical verification of its fixed assets at least
in cycle of 3 years which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.
Management has physically verified certain
fixed assets during the year in accordance
with the programme. Discrepancies noticed
on such verification as compared to book
records were not material and have been
properly adjusted in the books of accounts.

The Company has not disposed off substantial
part of the fixed assets during the year.
However, an amount of ¥ 1282.57 Lakhs
(WDV ¥89.81 lakhs) [(previous yearX1282.57
Lakhs (WDV X 89.81 lakhs)] representing
gross value of non-active fixed assets
(including assets of R&D division of Sindri)
otherthan land & building as on Balance sheet
date have been continued to be held for the
disposal and estimated realizable / nominal
value shown against held for disposal.
However assets of Engineering Divisions
though held for disposal which are in use have
been shown under normal gross block of the
company. In our opinion, this does not affect
the going concern status of the Company.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, the stock of finished goods, stores
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ool W wgfed w9 @ FEETG o T R

o AfUfFEE 1956 ®T ¥R 301 & iaid
ST iRl & STaiia Seaf-=, Tl STal 3T
e § ffel 78R &1 W o o/fam w=o
Fot 4 fay/fen o R) uRomma: oY @
-4 & @e iii (F) D iii () @ 7 2R

TR AR § e ) & v ok we
AR @d § T &0 % T EH
ITAH IS T8 WRIRW & SIER 3T
FEfEl @ R i Tlig 99 WHET 6 okl
o srfafir FrEw i waia @ s, we
% W@l W AMeEl & YOeur §, qen §W
SUesy gaell iR T & SIER, wW
et afiafter o gfshan 9 forelt o€t e
i 3 i A fRe Taq TEHEAd it FAHER
T et

b)

and spare parts and raw material have been
physically verified by the management at all
locations during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of physical verification is
reasonable.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, the procedures for the physical
verification of inventory followed by the
management are, in our opinion, reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

In our opnion, the Company is maintaining
proper records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification
of inventory as compared to book records
were not material and have been properly
dealt with in the books of accounts .

The Company has not granted / taken any
loan, secured or unsecured from companies,
firms or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly clauses 4
(i) (b) to (g) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us during the course
of audit, there are adequate internal control
systems commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business with
regard to the purchase of inventory and fixed
assets and for the sale of goods and services.
Further, on the basis of our examination of
the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, we have
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W & § W gE iR W # o ER
Tl Te g © T efufEm w301 o
Sfeafaa wfagen qun =aeet & faawl =1 3q
¥ & FHavia A fore S ot eTafara et
¥ yfafie o= o ™ R

TR T T T & M I SR e B
FTER fufm & a 301 & Saia e
o o wiaunst sterer oyogrs & oy § <ol
yfafedl & SIEw § fFu T S9-37 qon T
YR & Gao H 99 A TIY Y6 399 S
YRR o o o SR el AN ol S gedl T AER
o T € S @ -39 & IR el & Gay
Y 3w &, Tag T ¥ W fagmm =, w8 @
ANR T ST Bl

T HA A HEA (SRR @) e,
1975 Gfeq st sfafEm, 1956 & fol s/
T WEHE! YT W 58 & 3R 58 & F B
el w1 Ry o S 9 i3 SR w@ied
T @ 2

TR T § HIT 1 S oRe-The o & S
T FRER $ AHR 3R @ T & e B

T e % O TR, e s 3 95 TR
g fwif 9 fem (o @@ sifaeE),
2011 & HUAl T, 1956 T &M 209(1) ()

b)

neither come across nor have been informed
of any instance of major weaknesses in the
aforesaid internal control systems.

Based upon the audit procedures applied by
us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the opinion
that the particulars of contracts and
arrangements referred to in section 301 of the
act have been entered in the register required
to be maintained under that section

In our opinion, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the
transactions made in pursuance of contracts
or arrangements entered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Act and
aggregating during the year of Rupees five
lakhs or more in respect of one party have
been made at prices which are reasonable
having regard to market prices for such
transactions, prevailing at the relevant time,
where such market prices are available.

The company has not accepted any deposits
from the public within the meaning of sections
58A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 including the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,
1975.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size &
nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Accounting Records)
Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central
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& 3T6Y S 8, i I THIRT % TN SAN
T ¢ o wogera: Freifa e stferal w6t s
T T R| T B A Fenie i S wdieh
ol Ul 8 @i gfe fowRyes steaas T8l
feBan R

9. (%) wrt & Reprel & SIER, sifeanfsa wifafes 3
fafy, =Rt Tsa i, SR, fashl-+e, ST
T, Wl Y, HHT-YEh, SR Yok, ITHT AR
Tequl Wifafeesw 7 wivet 7, S9 ot Wi e
&, ad & A0 SugE WRERTEl @ T W
fafmessd wmr feg 7w ¥ gom @ @
TG % SER B: UE ¥ 3w # T B
<aufirEi e @ R

(@) T T o SR Thul @ STTHR 7 BHR 5N
St T8 sfedli we el % STHR, i Yok, S
S fordlt foreTg = SR ST &Y heaTs T g, fae
3R, fomnt X AR SR o # Frefafen
TR & FFe W 39 w9 %1 9 Seord ® @i

Government under Section 209(1)(d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion
that prima facie the prescribed cost records
have been maintained. We have, however, not
made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether they
are accurate or complete.

According to the records of the Company,
undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, investor Education and Protection Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Wealth-tax, Service tax, Custom
Dutty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, have been
generally regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities during the year. There
are no such dues outstanding for more than
six months as on the date of balance sheet.

b) According to the information and explanations
given to us and as per the books records
examined by us, there are no dues of Custom
duty, Service tax, Wealth Tax, Cess that have
not been deposited on account of any dispute
except the following dues of income tax, sales
tax and excise duty along with the forum where

the dispute is pending :

e foams it 2:
SRC A U erEty wi @ forarg &t
TEK (Tem@ W) weEr & e
@/
e SUBL 4312 SO W ¥ W6 <EwRd
1991-92 ¥ e 3T,
fat ®T 41611 1098, 99 T o
CEE I
1994-95 ¥ Herdh ST
20.11 199697 fasn! &, TShan
TEEF FAT, D
9K yeh 735 1993-1994 IR Yok, UER
A ST W
A HF 776 2008-09(FA) ey

Nature of Amount Period to Forum where dispute

dues ( ¥inlakhs ) which the is pending
amount relates
Health/
Education Cess 43.12 Not Available Supreme Court
Sales Tax 416.11 1991-92 to  Assistant Commissioner of
1998-99 Commercial Taxes, Dhanbad
20.11 1994-95 to Assistant Commissioner of
1996-97 Sales Tax, Rourkela
Excise Duty 7.35 1993-1994 Assistant Collector of
Central Excise, Dhanbad
Income Tax 7.76 2008-09 (A.Y.) Commissioner of Income

Tax (Appeal) Ghaziabad
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

o oY % 31  FH Y g Whaa wfEn TE
& fom 9 & < 3iR faroga qeadt o & =+
TS B TR B3l

T € T e iR Tl % STIER, 9 EER
B it T afedl W el & SR, HET #
foreht forita ween o1 o o1 fesl= o/l & wfa
H¢ ot 37 7 R

& < T gE R wieul % STER, HE
I, fedwrl ot o wioyferl # w1 W@
TR o SR W i =0 IR fim - R §

wH faewve/fMfaggera sfftee woe/AmmEE
=t guit A e &Y ¥ iR gufe ey =t
Hefa Raifdn smand @mg =1 sl

T 4 T g iR Tl % T ER, FEEt
IR, fesir 3k o framl H/eRER I oF-3F
T w o ol ey W weifem faifdn
3TYETE T T st |

T T H &R T < T e iR Tl ®
ITTER, =¥ B Y HEF 3 3T A GRS A
faita weenstt 9 faw T Hwol | WiE TRA =
% R

T § T YE SR WU & STER HEl
¢ % IR wE fiE w1 o

Tl < T e oIk TS @ STIER e BN
o0 el T e T Rtel @ oER, w3

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

There are no accumulated losses of the
Company as at the end of the financial year.
There is no cash loss during the financial year
and in the immediately preceding year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, the Company had no dues to
any financial institution or banks or debenture
holders.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures, and other
securities.

The Company does not fall within the category
of Chit Fund / Nidhi / Mutual Benefit Fund /
Society and hence the related reporting
requirements of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations
givento us, the Company is not dealing or trading
in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments and hence the related reporting
requirements of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, during the year the
Company has not given any guarantee for the
loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions.

As perthe information and explanation given to
us, the Company has not obtained, any term
loan during the year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and as per the books and records
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o % A B STeTEE B T o 2 examined by us, the company has not obtained
any short term loan during the year.
18.  SFE A A R, 1956 W URT 301 @ 18. The Company has not made any preferential
& T T TR T e St o amRt allotment of shares, during the year, to
B IR B B Tl s T e ) companies and parties and covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.
19. T & T8 I i T & SITER, F 19. According to the information and explanation
3 o & S wiE Wi fea=R ffa =& fohan given to us, the Company has not issued any
21 secured debenture during the year.
20.  HEE A o8 % SN FeSie R SR 20. The Company has not raised any money by
¥ el e 2 public issue during the year.
21, &8 € T gu AR Tqieul & EER, 99 & 21. According to the information and explanation
IR FE W AT SHD G FE e given to us, during the year, no fraud on or by
T o ¥ srera ofm T o Y@ ed the Company has been noticed or reported
) ) during the year, nor have we been informed of
T g g T R such case by the management.
T T WS [HfHIeH for Doogar & Associates
) .aﬁé LS Chartered Accountants
FH FT SfH HeA : 000561N Firm Regn. No. - 000561N
e/~ Sd/-
(IR WA ) (Mukesh Goyal)
T 9T Mg. Partner
{4 : 081810 M.No. 081810
WM : e Place: Noida (U.P.)
el < 27 S, 2012 Date : 27th June, 2012

— @
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T 99 -31 Wi, 2012 7% Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012
(¥ @@ W) ( Tin Lakhs)
e e 31 9Tl 2012 31 9l 2011 9
Taavor Particulars Note No. | As at 31st March 2012 | As at 31st March 2011
1. Trorgrar wd oA I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 sfgrenfia @ T 1 Shareholders’ funds
%) A YA (a) Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
@) IRfEa o aAfae (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 11,355.93 9,190.71
2 9K 3maed @ gyt [ 2 Share Application Money - -
e wfaa Pending Allotment
3 ¥ i TEag 3 Non-current Liabilities
%) ewias &0 (a) Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
@) e[ X 3Fa(YE (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
) 3 duiafy aFa (c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 343.96 239.42
o) SIS Waee (d) Long Term Provisions 7 878.02 819.09
4 TEwT gEaT 4 Current Liabilities
) IeUEY FT (a) Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
@) HNR A (b) Trade Payables 9 492.33 342.27
T) Y TAHE JFard (c) Other Current Liabilities 10 1,577.64 1,832.97
H) ey % WEaEE (d) Short Term Provisions 11 943.34 896.71
HeA TOTAL 17,321.07 15,051.02
Il. wfeafar Il. ASSETS
1 fr-tirepEr uitwafaat 1 Non-current Assets
) g uiEarar (a) Fixed Assets
i. 7o aftwafar (i) Tangible Assets 12 1,797.88 1,943.08
ii. ovpd e (i) Intangible Assets 12 333.57 107.20
@) 4] S wE (b) Capital Work-in-progress 12A 56.61 7.76
) fawm & T s dafa (c) Intangible Assets under Development [ 12B - 253.17
%) -t fam (d) Non-current Investments 13 - -
T) Iefin I (I8) (e) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 147.85 108.25
) ddwiew =u R | (f) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 69.92 59.56
) 4 R Fdae et (g) Other non-current Assets 15 5,058.05 4,085.19
2 v ufiwataat 2 Current Assets
%) Foad e (a) Current Investments 16 - -
) A difes (b) Inventories 17 236.20 47212
M) NR Wit (c) Trade Receivables 18 1,879.11 1,724.92
) TR U 4% 9 (d) Cash and Bank Balances 19 6,069.45 5,122.01
T.) IeuEty #u 3R | (e) Short Temn Loans and Advances | 20 171.36 169.34
) o quuA Rt (f) Other Current Assets 21 1,501.07 998.42
H_A TOTAL 17,321.07 15,051.02
w@ie ifeal ©d o@ W fewforar 1 @49 Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 49
/- ¥/~ L ®- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
TH.AW, Wi T, dweyal =t T Wi S.R. Sahoo S.Venkateswar Dr. M Ravi Kanth
o Wi Fraww (fam) e T Yy e Company Secretary ~ Director (Finance) ~ Chairman & Managing Director
e TR In terms of our report of even date attached.
= ﬁﬁ;;ﬁw @T @@ﬁgzi Focr: hDoogadr : Associates
rt tant
S THISILH, I Y TSIl TEAT : 000561N Firrﬁ F?erSn. N§.°8385%'1§
®/- Sd/-
T : ATl Ty e (3 7W) Place : Noida Mukesh Goyal (Mg. Partner)
fetes = 27 53, 2012 A7 : 081810 Date : 27th June, 2012 M.No. : 081810
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N Feaneermn TiE T
wr-g1 faaciorenT Statement of Profit and Loss

31 W=, 2012 & 9OTE 99 & g

for the year ended 31st March 2012
(¥ @@ ®) ( ¥in Lakhs)

e W
foaur Particulars Note No. 2011 - 2012 2010-2011
. vaEed 9 S l. Revenue from Operations 22 10,097.99 10,385.16
I SR _Yeh Less:- Excise Duty 41.26 121.47
% fawl / dard Net Sale /Services 10,056.73 10,263.69
. 3 39 Il. Other Income 23 1,233.95 847.27
. =& T (1+ 1) . Total Revenue (I +II) 11,290.68 11,110.96
V. =g IV. [Expenses:
Tga 9WAE St A Cost of Materials Consumed 24 82.98 872.46
Hael t fRuT | e Hiring of Services 341.72 586.28
wH-F1-38 H B% Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
FR A, = Changes in Inventories of Finished
R & £ Goods, Work-In-Progress and
et ® afierd, Stock-In-Trade 26 209.36 (224.81)
HHarEl & fedl | =@ Employee Benefits Expenses 27 4,707.25 4,915.07
faa @ Finance Cost 28 - -
eI T iR Depreciation and Amortization 29 309.49 217.67
e afa Impairment Loss 38 195.59 -
T =g Other Expenses 30 1,617.09 1,566.30
V. g =g V. Total Expenses 7,463.48 7,932.97
VI, 3qaTfes 9T MR w6 | VI Profit before Exceptional and
v &7 TI‘ e (I-V) Extraordinary Iltems and Tax (lll-V) 3,827.20 3,177.99
VII. auarfes O VI. Exceptional ltems - -
VIII. STETenRuT /&t wer & ¥ VI Profit before Extraordinary
g @ (VI - VII) ltems and Tax (VI - VII) 3,827.20 3,177.99
IX. YR |95 X Extraordinary ltems = -
X. & gd e (VIII-1X) | X.  Profit before Tax (VIlI- IX) 3,827.20 3,177.99
Xl &= @ Xl. Tax Expenses:
(1) T = (1) Current Tax 1,259.00 1,222.00
(2) =fm (2) Deferred Tax (39.60) (145.86)
Xll. ¢ & R @ 7ifv)| Xl Profit (Loss) for the Year 2,607.80 2,101.85
XIl. 7 sfae R et - | XNl Earning per Equity Share : 31
(%1000 & WA w) (At Par Value of ¥ 1000)
(1) SMuREE K (1) Basic 1,507.53 1,215.05
(2) sfema (2) Diluted 1,507.53 1,215.05
®/- ®/- ®/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
THAR, g M. daheyal . Wamia S.R. Sahoo S.Venkateswar Dr. M Ravi Kanth
HEA Araa Ry (faw) Y TE TS FRweR Company Secretary Director (Finance)  Chairman & Managing Director
@ fafr =t gam Tl ROl & oER In terms of our report of even date attached.
@ﬁl‘&'ﬂl‘ For Doogar & Associates
e @ E; ;ug‘ . Chartered Accountants
TERE, 2 JefierToT HEA : 000561N Firm Regn. No. 000561N
- Sd/-
A : A T 1iI€l‘Fl (. W) Place : Noida Mukesh Goyal (Mg. Pariner)
fAt® = 27 S, 2012 A : 081810 Date : 27th June, 2012 M.No. : 081810
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Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31st March 2012

T i A —

(¥ @ ®¥) ( Tin Lakhs)
faawur Particulars 2011 - 2012 2010-2011
&, uferer nfafafiat € @ wae A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
F i R W ¥ we Pae @ Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 3827.20 3177.99
frafafes = fau sumEsE: Adjustments for :
Toue 3R oREive (ser wft afea) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 505.08 217.67
SH Y SH W S Interest on deposits with banks (904.02) (488.50)
arae Gt ® fhl | (Y8) W B Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (net) 0.68 (3.15)
R v ey O B g waeE Prov for bad & doubtful advances
(9 TR & WA 3 ST Fae wH) (net off excess prov.written back) 136.27 (21.11)
FAYI G TR q Tgel GReIeH o Operating profit before working capital adjustments 3565.21 2882.90
g defafy Q@R iR Sulafa wEEE Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities
¥ @@ (+)/eRmd(-) and Long term Provision 163.47 -
IeqEty SFarel ok eTeuaty wauE o Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Short term Liabilities
Tl (+)/ W (-) and Short term Provision (208.69) 658.32
R et § Ted (+)/ W@l (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 150.05 56.76
=R W@ § wgd (+)/ W (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Recievables (273.62) 258.49
e e ° wg (+)/ W (<) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Inventory 235.92 (237.27)
Ity w0 R i W s (-)/ werd(-) Increase(-VDecrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances (3.01) 840.12
Sl o SR e W (- )/Ed(-) Increase(-yDecrease(+) in Long term Loans & Advances (15.12) -
= W admA gutwE (<) 7 sl (+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset (972.86) (3523.21)
o qaaH gufet (=) / SRm(+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (306.82) 6.26
ufterer Tl & fee 1€ W& (T) | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 2334.53 942.37
o, Fraer & et Tiaffd ¥ 7 We®  |B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
I ol orgd Wty @t =ik Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (590.42) (364.35)
Hesgemdt ¥ werd Decrease in CWIP 204.33 (135.23)
= wuta i faeht Sale of Fixed asset 3.48 12.43
FoF F w1 o | = Interest on deposits with banks 697.10 474.98
Frawr niafafiral & frae g was (&t)|  Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (B) 314.49 (12.17)
. fafta wfafafial & wendt verg C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
%ﬂ.ﬁﬁﬁ o w4t Decrease in Cash Reserve (0.27) -
CTHIRT 1 ST Payment of dividends (380.57) (380.57)
I WS Tax on dividend (61.74) (63.21)
SIREXRS Income Tax (1259.00) (1825.35)
foretr wiffeféral % gewier ¥g < (W)|  Net cash used in Financing Activities  (C) (1701.58) (2269.13)
e AR e A e ghy (FH) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH
ey (/A W) AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 947.44 (1338.93)
T H JEAT § TS SR ThE qww Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5122.01 6460.94
T 3R T T F ¥ it NET INCREASE/(DECREASE ) IN CASH
5 (7 AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 947.44 (1338.93)
¥ & s ¥ e AR THe qHHH Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 6069.45 5122.01
B/~ T/~ B/~ Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
i g ; S.R. Sah S.Venkat Dr. M Ravi Kanth
‘{:%“qg} @ﬁ%w' (f) mﬂ@@ﬁl’?ﬁlﬂ e Company Sezggtary Direc?c:: (Fine:nv:;r Chainnran&ngzlaginagnDirector
ot TR In terms of our report of even date attached.
Al ﬁlﬁ’;%ﬁw @_b;"ﬂ @@&Q Fo(r: Doogar & Associates
hartered Accountants
e THRIH, HH HI U WA : 000561N Firm Regn. No. 000561N
®/- Sd/-
. T WA (4. ) Place : Noid Mukesh Goyal (Mg. Partner)
%‘ ?;?Tf» 2012 WA : 081810 D:t:e : 27?h june, 2012 M.No. : 081810
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fa<ira faevor & fog feuoft Notes to Financial Statements
1. qm-q:uf SAGiET A 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
U HWETH A. General
ot oo st sfufEm, 1956 & WauE! @ The financial statements have been prepared
SR o T T Srai A 5 SR on a going concern basis under the historical
) ) cost convention in accordance with the
o B o URUREh T IR @ STER T AR . o
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
forar T 21 applicable Accounting Standards and as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
&, =W iR wif faefore B. Statement of Profit & Loss
1. 3% ¥ W 3y Prafafas £ 1. Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
11 T T afr Fl"{é far T e 1.1 Contracts completed and handed over :
. . . f Full value of contract and additional services, if
FH A st < B, ’ any, rendered, after providing for all known/
o e R AR W /s < guaranteed liabilities, wherever required and
1 Swon, SEl ff S B, 9 A WA g s reduced by income taken upto previous
AEHT T8 Hl 3 TeM W accounting year.
1.2 3% Wiy T 12 Contracts in progress :
i 21 EF'q:ﬂ' BT m: 1.2.1 Executed by Compar'ly:
a. Design Engineering with/without

T

SufSla g S ot T dfaes wifa % depeieRt
TeiHT & TR e qUiN TF 39 a@ qeh
AT T o STHR W Rekferd 1 Sl €, el
e 8 wRare i s fafveq weifea @
MysTafed WAE Se/MMeHEMT & dqd W fwe
3TRIETRAT, IR TR TR Higal § IWH Al
ST e IRE ) o et e T, 9
= w9 7 faa s Amal & e wila 15w
Y =9 © & 0 =e © 3% B BE & o[ B )
W o s € | i v @ afiq @ T e

construction Supervision

Lower of Income accrued, calculated on the
basis of percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress and estimated
cost upto that date, as also taking into account
estimated future liabilities accruing out of the
contract including contingencies, warranties, etc.
in terms of man-hour/ man month consumed/
required duly certified by Project-in-charge except
in cases where progress is less than 15%, which
is taken at cost as contract work-in-progress.
Income from construction supervision is
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VWA % SMER W Ufehiod i St 2
&, s gRErsE

THIh! IR & SR W AHHF To aRel
TR Gigd 3% W 3= ATt st wt SIHTT
WA R foar &7 & 9% goras &1 fafy 7% e
® MUR W TR Mo B T F e st
Wi 25 gfaw @ W q, SR AN B FA W@
3% wafa # e e 2

1.2.2 39 3@ EAT Hraifam:

37 e g FhT T qen @ /SRR gl
Tieha S I W & STER T g8 AR 1 ol
Ser feen T ®1 U TOMT STeRfeeRael e
SIfariarstl senfs wfed 3% | 30U B drel aasil
® IFH A =E H @ g B T T

2. 3@ uvd 3y fafay dawew =it o
2.1 ToRd WIgHaH & SER R 2l
2.2 SR H fawt SR Yook TR §
2.3 FEfY S @Al W N WA HOSER W)
3. yEgE/SieE
froet ot &t Fareti/mEyE W fred w6 @

TEfE 9 ®@ &, 3¢ [UIETUl & STHR W od
o foren w21

4, wEEg™ / ity

4.1 = TREEfE W Iore T R TS & SR
R gfafq g Siefea aiamfaal it Swfiar =
ITER A1 HE AfutEm 1956 # g XIV A

calculated on accrual basis.
Turnkey Projects

Calculated on the basis of proportionate margin
on the contract based on cost/ payments upto
balance sheet date, after taking into account
estimated amount of future liabilities as per
technical assessment arising out of the contract
including contingencies, warranties, etc. except
in cases where progress is less than 25%, which
is taken at cost as contract work-in-progress.

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors :

N

21
22

23

41

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors and
accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities arising
out of the contract, including contingencies,
warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services
Revenue is recognized on accrual basis.

Sale of Product is net of excise duty.

Interest on Fixed Deposit Accounts on accrual
basis.

Provisions/Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years
but remaining unclaimed over five years are
written back on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on
Straight Line Method either on the basis of rates
arrived at with reference to the useful life of the
assets evaluated by a committee or the
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Fftld 7 A HH T & I 5 o e 70, =
wrafia R T R

e a4 | YSiva/Maem ot T aRemtaal @6
TeaR T any/ e/ faerma &t fafa @ stgmfa

w9 9 wEta fohan St 81 wied wd & Fuer/fea
REufeEl W S JeTerd Wetd T fhar T

3T iUl (TeeaaR STIYEnT) 1 Sht SUant
ety & wedf § Gt e fafy @ ufteier e s
| TSI STFENT BT Seh STRET0 S  for
3 o SR i STReTwT oy ® WY ule 9§ @t
IqE sty R

eI SfatY H Uee A @i Wfiam frea =i aReitia
foran < 21

¥ 5000 o1 SHY Y ! TG h! TS aRmafaal
wa/sfumg of § @ ia: qe9 T e s R

gd e =g

% 5000/~ T % [ PTAH G 6] I8 B Toied o
¥ fen fiw M R

qatay Aa / =9

frod ad #1a @ e 3 3R ydw we & fag
< 20,000/, T & 3 IR = =] T & @ o
@ fag T &

Fehe ATUIT UT 3MG/4 W@iehd Tepdm Tal:

% 9 arya qen o & (uRemra sifq afeq) |
wit/eraie & fog afiefer fhg s 2

WE A 3eAfg st fasht

42

44

45

71
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minimum rate specified in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956, which ever is higher.

Depreciation on assets capitalized / disposed off /
discarded during the year is charged proportionate
to the date of such addition/ disposal/ discarding.
No depreciation is provided on assets held for
disposal/retired from active use.

Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without AMC
and five years with AMC of software applications.

Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Each Assets costing ¥5000/- or less are fully
depreciated in the year of purchase / acquisition.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year’s revenue
account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier
period upto ¥20,000/- in each case is included
in the current year’s account.

Income/expenditure accounted for on
cash basis

Claims (inclusive of liquidated damages) against
contracts and other claims are accounted for
on receipt/acceptance.

Sale of Scrap, etc.
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7.3 S SRR W w4 # o o &, 7.3 Interest on overdue debtors/ creditors delay in
TR payment of taxes, if any.

8. facvit qgr e . 8. Foreign currency Transactions
T & T ¥ 99 ® fafrma ) & feue g faesh Transactions in foreign currency are recorded
TR W AR e R ST A weft s at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of
iR i et @ af & o o e fofera transaction. All monetary assets and Liabilities
iR R ST & g R A e are translated at the exchange rates prevailing

) . at the year end and the differences, if any, are
SR T S 8 59 - e P recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
foran <t @

9. Frawr 9. Investments

rfafies FaT oF # MR R Fraa fFe o & qen Long Term investments are stated at cost and

W e R o TR E w w2 e provision is made for any diminution in such
. . value, which is not temporary in nature.

frr o & fomet wefa oreemd &Y Bt R porary

N ARE W gediET C. Valuation of Inventories

1. eal AE-ard & 1 'R R @ gE el g 1. Raw Materials —at lower of cost or net realizable
| OE AT i & emeR W R ST R value. Cost is determined on weighted average

basis.

7. TR TE TFd-ae W, 9 olea @ omeR w5 2.  Stores & Spares —at cost, on weighted average
@ 3 T o SR e & e T basis. ltem of stores and spares which are slow/

- ’ o n . non-moving are valued at lower of cost or net
SRS 1{]’3 KSR SR realizable value based on technical assessment/
HI 3@ g AR S R estimated realizable value.

3. I ®IH - BE - @G W 3.  Contract work-in-progress —at cost.

4. OE TR UE-F=a O O & I R W A T 4. Semi finished goods — at lower of cost or net
TR A T W RE g & U’ | NG Hl realizable value. cost is determined on weighted
frutfa fmar o & ol s el ok SeRlneT average basis and includes cost of material and

: frfer 1 proportionate conversion costs.
5. VR : 5. Finished Goods : -
5.1 Hefe - AP A TR AYE TGN A TE@ W 51 Catalyst—atlower of cost or net realizable value.
5.2 Workshop against specific orders — at net

5.2 faftrs smew & faw swrdemen - agel ara 9ed W

realizable value.
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HYAT R TR /M @1 T TR gt

Hehferd Heas™ 9 %1 Tfaeias ara & $ER T
sifafea ® T

AR 3 W g §edR & HRUT S T
R TeiiaRa & T I TRl e § B
A TR oI R sfaifed feran =
AT R T T aeetel/faig STimee & STER
R R TREwia & 7o | &R0 8 S % R0
fafsra Tl afmwafadl | sifafte 7ea 59 &
WU R T 7 R Tl Al @ SR W e
AN & 5 YR & T W el § W IR
% AT X 1/~ 1 AR gea @ T R

e TR S, R R s ¥
=t T €, S8 < < 1/-9f aRemfy & wiskie
% I W IRHE ¥ weret K o 3

WIfd H Y @ - @R W)

IAE IFh
fafmivert aRgstl W ISR o W3Ha SMYR W
&t H Qi feman ST & Ty YT 3teet Frenr
W TR st 21

wEiE % foe @fees Jeanfaiada faemm
IS H AL § WS/ SIRA Y e =g Q@
e fan s 2

TEEE @ R W STEH YA &t |l 0 3
3@ o wifhet e s R

JEMT T

arg giema & SIfumgor st i | e
el SUR i AN i ST TRAHAM H1 AN % 39
% &9 ¥ Ysia fohar Smr |1 1 SUR ARl i
ot W wenia fevan S 2

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets purchased / constructed by the
company are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Fixed Assets transferred by FCI Ltd., on
bifurcation have been stated at net transfer price
less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active fixed
Assets is provided due to erosion in the value of
the fixed assets based on technical / financial
evaluation by the company leaving a residual
value of ¥ 1/- for each asset in the books instead
of 5% of the original cost as the case may be.

Fixed Assets acquired out of Govt. funds/grants
are stated net of grants at a nominal value of
¥ 1/- per asset.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.

Excise Duty

Excise Duty on manufacturing goods is
accounted for in the books on accrual basis but
paid on actual clearance of goods.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary
retirement separation scheme for employees
are deducted from the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included
in other income to the extent of utilization.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset
is capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.
Other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.
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(%)

(@)

(M

FHANET & onH

afesy fafu/sdemd wftefie v\ @y & ofaia
FE B A IRFHEH B SHR W ST B

YR, HHANE hl < A el Toh R
e IISHI, T Y8 T 3T =2 o HIsAH |
foran <1 w1 ], s o Sfem st frm @ g
I Tifet faan mn ?1 Stem dm frm
el wifeEt & Sifem WiftEw qen st
el % 3MUR R fruff =t o qen =il
% =R o W T W e

@ ° afSq Stem qun fafecn s
et A SifRd Yedihd & YR W Y9N
fre W 21

ST
AR TR & faw yaum, st sifufEm
1961 % FUR fman S B

¢ & deoy ¥ 9 o iR Far o % «=
" SRS T ShIROT Se—T TR ST 3
F-TU 3R FHEF F T FW G SAHier R
WAl € S geE-u9 @ aha a sfufrEfia @
T w9 | stfufafia fee w1 g+ @i smufi
W W W ® el o 9% ghtea 8 fF 3
yfmufaar afass & gamtsa w1 ST

ot forma wre & aRuTHEEY AN i B
T W EwR o S @ @i 98 dwer &
i e g e af e
froem g omiféra BIm den Juam @t e @
fargere g AM daR fomar ST Fehar 21 g ot
TR a1 et ’g WHR &1 S ?:

(@)

(b)

()

Employees Benefit

Company’s contribution under Provident Fund
/ Employees Families Pension Scheme is
accounted for on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and the
expenses as arrived by the Actuarial valuation
are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act,1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the
year is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The
deferred tax assets are recognized and carried
forward to the extent that there is a certainty
that the assets will be adjusted in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of obligation. A contingent liability
is recognized for :
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JRE I

g ot Hep e, S ferra srere @ e g
? W SV WEuM % ® § & /A S s o
@ Ffaa & faem & fag safia snfdfer @i
oI GETEAl T AT TS T A e i
¥ T 1 Tovaata 3Mehe & qaR fhar =1
el

FE Furfaa i st far sree? @ Suei @
3R et diwr &1 gfie v foee ot srffysm
et Teel ® B S¥Er T 8 9 & ' s
H & R o # = g

yfa $raT Sursi-

TR TR A SURH 1 Ik | IRR e
Gt o Rg et ol ad & SR S ghEte
e Y 3t ge o e weh foran s
2

(@)

(b)

A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation is remote or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by
dividing the net for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year.
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Notes Forming paris of Financial Statements

2. VGt gl 2. Share Capital
(¥ @@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
319rel 2012 Weh | 31 W= 2011 W
faaur Particulars As at 31st March 2012 | As at 31st March 2011
arferega AUTHORISED
¥ 1000 W IR ToF & 470000 Equity Shares
470000 3t TR of ¥ 1000/- each 4,700.00 4,700.00
7% R gt fmrer @ < 1000 ¥R | 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
I Y H 130000 WHthw R | Preference Shares of T 1000/~ each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
Frifi, siftew ik wew ot ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
&% T 1000 ® 172985 sfeet 172985 Equity Shares [(Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
R [(@ a9 172985 TR 172985 Equity Shares (out of which 42485
(foad 42485 TR < T & shares were allotted as fully paid up for
Fraen TRt o= yfawa & fae consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-
I e W Gt ® &9 § amEed)] | each
A Total 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 9IET Yt T Waheranto

. e sty # yeead ol siq wwEn % W @

2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the

HT T beginning and at the end of the reporting period
201112 2010-11
IR & wemr| (T om@ ¥ ) | 9o o dew| (Te W)
faawur Particulars No.of Shares | (% in Lakhs)| No.of Shares | (% in Lakhs)
HECC e Equity Shares
99 & YT | At the beginning of the year 172,985 | 1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85
ad % <R w Issued during the year - - - -
o & SN v S Bought back during the year - - - -
a8 & 3fq | qEn Outstanding at the end of the year | 172,985 | 1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85

W, gfaEer gradl 9 Gor v/ IIfEeT

HYA B F 1000/- T TR T AA Sl I i
Had T T ¢ 3REE IR H T UK Wi IR
T e & AHM ]| HIT ARG T H AT
wifia iR e et ] FRee e gyt
A A AR SH dSh H AEERH B
IR B T 2

b

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

Company has only one class of equity shares
having a par value of ¥ 1000/-. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in
Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.
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N)  wmOH H 5% o fus ST #i ¢ Details of shareholders holding more

Tt m feaay than 5% shares in the company
2011-12 2010-11
et . WY & W@ aiitg | BICSIT T UiaeE | g @t Wen aia | Sest
Particulars No. of Shares Held| o, Holding No. of Shares Held| < Holding
b5 18 Shares
qRA 1 Tgufd President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%

)  orgeu(H) & g ® S 7 A g g d The Company has not allotted any fully paid up

T FRT % ot ol e R gT SR st shz.ares pur.suan.t to contract(s) without payment
=& fru & ol T @ e ot W YPR be!ng received in cash nor has allotted any fully

paid up shares by way of bonus shares nor has
S o e § e e € o @ T bought back any class of shares during the
e Y T I T Tw B Sy & <R vl & period of five years immediately preceding the
et o =t = =l 2 balance sheet date.

3. amfyge = sifuvie 3. Reserves and Surplus

(¥ oir@ ) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
319 2012 Wk | 319 2011 W
faazur Particulars As at 31st March 2012 | As at 31st March 2011
(i) gsitrer sftaa (i) Capital Reserve
T S (S qore & ST7En) Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance Sheet) 340.38 340.38
(ii) wmr= st (if) General Reserve
IRTHE T Opening balance 658.86 448.80
W ;AW TS w foew @ Add: Transfered from Statement of
Fafta Profit & Loss 260.78 210.19
weTe : 9§ & SN ST Less : Utilized during the Year 0.27 0.13
Wt AHTET Closing Balance 919.37 658.86
(iii) =t @& Tt @€ (iii) Profit & Loss Account
aIRfr 9w Opening balance 8,191.47 6,743.58
W : @ T e foeRor @ Add: Transfered from Statement of
FHafa Profit & Loss 2,607.80 2,101.85
werT ; fatEm Less: Appropriation
e SRR W STiaRa Transfered to General Reserve 260.78 210.19
Ao e Proposed Dividend 380.57 380.57
arviw foror T I wfed Dividend Distribution Tax including Cess 61.74 63.21
sifem 9w Closing Balance 10,096.18 8,191.47
e (i)+(ii)+(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 11,355.93 9,190.71

66



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and I1SO 9001: 2008 Company

)
PDIL
ot ¥ 3 v

3.1 9RG WHR ® T3 E. 19027/2/99-THHT-II, f&iem 3.1 As per the Revival package of the company
7 € 2003 TR STTATRE T B TRER Y approved by the Govt. of india vide letter No.
19027/2/99-FCA-I| dated 7th May, 2003, the GOI
AR, T FER T PG FRGR AT & has extended non-plan funds of ¥136.51 crores
w1 R § X 136.51 FAg B RS towards implementation of the sanctioned
TR ! oeT @ ?1 23,95 g (fuset o €3.95 Revival Scheme. The unutilized funds of ¥3.95
FAT) W AW T 1 aforsr § swim B fag crores (previous year X 3.95 crores) have been
et fod ¥ @ T & e s I g - keptin General Reserve for utilization in future.
. . Further unutilized funds of ¥ 3.40 crores
el @ S W SR e & S & (Previous Year ¥3.40 crores) received for water
o < ¥ 3.40 FUS (freet o X 3.40 ) Fi supply and other infrastructure and technology
3R vge i 1, wfes ¥ STEm @ o Siea up gradation of Catalyst plant, has been kept in
fod & @ T R Capital Reserve for utilization in future.
4. S FuiEr 4. Long-term Borrowings
(% @@ #) ( < in Lakhs)
31 5=t 2012 @ | 31 @r=t 2011 9%
Taawor Particulars Asat 31stMarch 2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
elenifersn safear Long-term Borrowings - -
T TOTAL - -

5. ( Fraer) smeafig = wfiawfaal 2Rt 5.

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

319l 2012 dk | 31 Hrl 2011 ek

'FHHTUT Particulars As at 31st March 2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
Srefita w Reetaar Deferred Tax Assets 425.68 358.61
SRRt Y SRIEr Deferred Tax Liablities 277.83 250.35
frow smefa #X wftemfEl(3RfEl) | Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 147.85 108.25
o TOTAL 147.85 108.25
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5.1 A & uiewivar /s : ygE 51 Major Components of Deferred
T Tax Assets/ Liabilities
(¥ @@ ¥) [ in Lakhs)
31 wir=t 2012 @&k | 31 @r=t 2011 @6
feazor Particulars Asat 31stMarch2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
%, YR & TR SR A. Deferred Tax Liability Component
F SfEM, 19569 e sxgelal|  Diff of W.D.V. as per Companies
W e fufEm, 1961 & SN SRR Act 1956 & Income Tax Act, 1961 856.30 753.68
A ARART IRE weh Total Deferred Liability Component 856.30 753.68
/A IRARTE BT SR Total Deferred Tax Liability
wafed g W uew (&) Component at Prevailing Rate (A) 277.83 250.35
. i & - uRamfwar wew | B. Deferred Tax Assets Component
RiiC i Disallowance :
IR ATHTTEH, 1961 T 434 % STER - As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act, 1961 877.09 976.52
I - Others 434.92 103.05
e el T aiEufaa sew Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 1312.01 1079.57
/e Al W afawfat Total Deferred Tax Asset
e g0 W 2w (&) Component at Prevailing Rate (B) 425.68 358.60
Trae smeafim e (wfamtaai/ Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/
TER UeH () Liability Component (A-B) (147.85) (108.25)
weTa: W sehn 01/04/2011 7 | Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/11 (108.25) (37.61)
Iavae wrewe / (w@eer fafaa) | Provision Required / (written Back) (39.60) (145.86)

6. Other Long Term Liabilities

(¢ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 W=l 2012 @eh| 31 Wrel 2011 @k

faarur Particulars Asat 31stMarch2012 | Asat 31st March 2011

=R o Trade Payable - -

o) Others

smyfdenal/SHhIR/ Suppliers/Contractors/

I - L S| Others - Security Deposit 130.35 130.49

AR R SEA(FEH e F 44) GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 44) 213.61 108.93

/e TOTAL 343.96 239.42
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7- A eRITeTeR WIasT= 7. Long Term Provisions
(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
31 Wrel 2012 @k | 31 Wt 2011 Tk
faawur Particulars As at 31st March 2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
HUS AT Employee Benefits
sAfSla araenme Earned Leave 694.79 642.75
Tafen stEdm Medical Leave 183.23 176.34
q[ Others A -
&HA TOTAL 878.02 819.09
8- SAeuTary IUTRAT 8. Short Term Borrowings
(¥ vr@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
31 W™ 2012 @k | 31 W 2011 @6
faawor Particulars As at 31st March 2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
eqEfy SuTREr Short - term Borrowings - -
& TOTAL - -
9. ST oA 9. Trade Payables
(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
31 Arel 2012 9k | 31 A 2011 96
faawor Particulars As at 31st March 2012 | As at 31st March 2011
geu, o {7 vemm sem MICRO, Small and Medium - -
Enterprises
AT - Gau, oY o weaw sem | Other than MICRO, Small and 492.33 342.27
g Medium Enterprises
L TOTAL 492.33 342.27

9.1 U B HE 0t T (S R e, 7Y SR e sem

forma stfufem 2006 & Tea sfergfea Wit &
TR SfieRaiel ST IR oA S ST ©) ST
e, g 3R Ao Sem & w9 H 1o R i e
T A T et €, Foreey W R g T @
58 F g 37 TR s €, S 31 9 2012
i 45 T o s & o s=ern &0

9.1

The company has not received any
memorandum (as required to be filed by the
suppliers with the notified authority under MICRO,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act
20086) claiming their status as MICRO, Small and
Medium Enterprises, consequently there are no
such entities to whom the company owes dues,
which are outstanding for more than 45 days as
on 31 March 2012.
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9.2 &u, @Y IR Heqw SuA faw@ afufem, 2006

(‘aIfyfm’) % q8a Yee U M} OvES
SR HIT G Y89 &l T Iiedl i 8% a0,
I T IUeTeH RN 3 Rehie & MR T,
fruffia =t ¢ 21 s weshl g 39 SHeR W
e ferean T ?1 StfufEm H ¥R 22 % qed
EYTH Fehelhivl, FER 21 faeifaa g w
T AN & ey H FehdIehvT, Gated Aqeiehaien
W, I JfEA FH F GaY W, A BRI
firer & T Forg T A @ Wey F € freifa
fopan T R

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed

under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the Act”)
has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified by the company, on the
basis of information and records available with
them. This information has been relied upon
by the auditors. Disclosure as required under
section 22 of the Act, is as under. Disclosure
in respect of interest due on delayed payment
has been determined only in respect of
payments made after the receipt of information,
with regards to filing of memorandum, from the
respective suppliers.

(¥ o@ ) ( T in Lakhs)

31 A=l 2012 9%
As at 31st March 2012

31 A=t 2011 9%
As at 31st March 2011

hH
q, Taawor S.No. Particulars
G aidsadq@s A (iy Principal amount remaining
saafe 9w i unpaid as at end of the year
(ii) SR W T = (i) Interest due on above
1 == (G) &R (1) 1  Total of (i) & (ii)
2 7@ & fodfad P | R 2 Interest paid on delayed
fran o =, o B A ™ payment of principal, paid
WE & SN |ied YaH Har = along with such interest
during the year
3 YA % fadted e W <a 3 Interest due on delayed-
=1, 6 & SNH 3 W@ B payment of principal,
= & T e paid without such interest
during the year
4 =¥ & oida d 7@ & facfead g | 4 Interest accrued but not due,
% GaY o, 9IS A foheg in respect of delayed payments of
7 & principal due as at end of the year
5 wd a¥(ul) & 39 ol e 5 Total interest due and payable
g = wfed | N together with that from
prior year(s)
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(¥ vr@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 Wel 2012 9F

31 wret 2011 d

faaor Particulars Asat 31stMarch2012 | Asat 31stMarch 2011
YoiF e =9 & fau SRR Creditors for Capital Expenditure 1.01 4.51
9T T Heigd Salaries & Wages 671.10 533.16
ARA WHR FAH(FL e | 44) | GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 44) 28.08 35.15
el | SIBM Advances from Customers 597.67 872.03
SYfiihal/SHIY/ ST STAE!/SH Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 14.30 11.34
I Other Payables 265.48 376.77
(T ™ = FiEga/e™ ) (including withholding tax & other payables)
/A TOTAL 1,577.64 1,832.97
11. ACATETE WTHET 11. Short Term Provisions
(¥ vr@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 HrEl 2012 Ok | 31 Wrel 2011 aa
faaor Particulars Asat 31stMarch 2012 | Asat 31stMarch 2011
HUTR AT Employee Benefits
ERICE] Gratuity 10.93 123.40
Taferamn sEwm Medical Leave 35.39 40.58
&S ECIEENN Earned Leave 121.86 177.50
wartgfa gvam fafwen Post Retirement Medical 31.78 -
(§'ed 39(s)) (Ref. Note no.: 39 ( ¢))
e Others - -
Bfaaet wall ux ST Dividend on Equity Shares
SR &l A & fag i Liability for Dividend to Govt. 380.57 380.57
Y fame =X & foau e Liability for Dividend Distribution Tax 61.74 63.21
A HT JaHH Income Tax Provision 301.07 111.45
(¥ 1259.00 SME 1 WEAHM) (Provision for ¥ 1259.00 Lakhs
e M HVASITE 1 95793 @) | Less: Adv. Tax/TDS ¥ 957.93 Lakhs)
K TOTAL 943.34 896.71
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121, =T GSirTa i 12A. Capital Work in Progress
(¥ @@ W) (T in Lakhs)
31urel 2012 ok | 31 W= 2011 o
faaor Particulars Asat 31stMarch 2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
b4 Td W Plant & Machinery 7.76 7.76
fafay swrm Misc. Equipments 0.22 -
HEE o Office Building 48.63 -
e TOTAL 56.61 7.76

127, fawrg & wga 2qd gwfrar

12B. Intangible Assets Under Development

(¥ @ ) (% in Lakhs)

31 W= 2012 9%

31w 2011 @6

faawur Particulars Asat 31stMarch2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
HiheaR Software - 253.17
&/ TOTAL - 253.17
13, 7 ada= fEw 13. Non-current Investments
(T @@ #) (T in Lakhs)
31 7= 2012 7 | 31 W= 2011 9%
faaur Particulars Asat 31stMarch 2012 | Asat 31stMarch 2011
e (e R iR soEtiE  # | Investment (Non-Trade unquoted & valued
qR) TSl e . at cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in
vl ¥ T X 10 & 50000 ¥R | M/s. Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar 5.00 5.00
HeE: JoueE & fa wEue Less : Provision for dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
ES) TOTAL - -
13.1 v &1 useientor 13.1 Disclosure of Investments
(¥ @@ W) (T in Lakhs)
31 W= 2012 7@ | 31 W= 2011 a9
faaur Particulars Asat 31stMarch2012 | Asat 31stMarch 2011
I5a FemT & | Aggregate amount of quoted Investments - -
35a e =1 9 g Market value of quoted Investments - -
R fEw ® g5 Tl Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 5.00 5.00
Frowl & oM & fag Aggregate Provision for dimunition in
BT EIE] value of investments 5.00 5.00
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14, SienTioren =0T U fim 14. Long-Term Loans and Advances
(T @@ W) (T in Lakhs)
31urel 2012 @&k | 31T 2011 9%
faavor Particulars Asat 31stMarch 2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
sRfa-faem 9w Unsecured, Considered Good
A gsitma Capital Advances - -
/e o S Advances/Deposits with Others
faem 9= | Considered Goods 69.92 59.56
iy |/ Considered Doubtful 20.11 15.34
90.03 74.90
Hed ; Wiy Yy Less: Provision for Doubtful
Afm 7 s Advances/Deposit 20.11 15.34
69.92 59.56
= TOTAL 69.92 59.56

15. 30 T Sda \Waradn

15.

Other Non -Current Assets

(¥ @@ ®) (T in Lakhs)
31 Arel 2012 deh | 31 @r=t 2011 &
faawor Particulars Asat 31stMarch2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
I YE H O Other Bank Balances
Yy S E A In Fixed Deposit Account
(S TRV & faeg i) | (Pledged against BG/OD) 3,327.23 3,523.21
w&afy s e o In Fixed Deposit Account
(12 78 ¥ sifers T & g Rugaa) | (Maturity with more than 12 Months) 1,129.95 -
qHq Others
(JEem wHveR W<y Wit & fow) | TDS Certificate received/to be Recevied 600.87 561.98
= TOTAL 5,058.05 4,085.19
16. gaur= FEr 16. Current Investments
(¥ @@ ) (% in Lakhs)
31 W=l 2012 9k | 31 W=t 2011 9%
faawur Particulars As at 31st March 2012 | Asat 31st March 2011
ERGIERECH] Current Investments - -
= TOTAL E -
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ENGINEERING THE FUTURE !

17. wrer g 17. Inventories
(¥ @ ) ( Tin Lakhs)
31 9= 2012 @& 319 2011 A
faawur Particulars Asat 31st March 2012 As at 31st March 2011
®R, 9iod, WA W Ufen | Stores, spares, chemicals & packing
wmfiEt materials
e A Packing materials 7.25 3.1
BR, WE @ @98 T°" Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 220.30 210.69
frleor & wed R Stores under Inspection - 2.85
227.55 216.64
FHedl HIS Raw materials 68.36 61.51
¥R A Finished goods 145.68 288.41
a7 R e Semi-finished goods 28.48 95.12
= vfEdet | ol Surplus from other Projects 15.39 15.39
257.91 460.43
eI : FEeR Tol o Ard Less: Provision for loss on
®R ORR 9E, &edl 1| Unserviceable stores, spare parts,
T dIR oI R 7 & WouA | raw materials and finished stock. 249.26 204.95
8.65 255.48
e TOTAL 236.20 472.12

17.1 =<t # ¥ 31525 <@ (fosat a9 % 302.54

@) H /A TR H L ® T gL/ o
Y 9o e WiE IR Wgd, uitgd 9 3R
Hedl WAl WIHE 1 TRt qodih / SIATta
YT AT eI ® YR W @l | ¥ 249.26
(Tt o9 ¥ 204.95 @) Ft FHA STIAT B

T YEYE R T R

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving

stocks of stores and spares, finished goods and
raw materials aggregating to ¥ 315.25 lakhs
(Previous year ¥ 302.54 lakhs). Provision for
estimated loss aggregating to ¥ 249.26 lakhs
(previous year¥204.95 lakhs) has been made

in the accounts based on technical assessment/
estimated realizable value.

18. =M ure 18. Trade Receivables
(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
31 |ret 2012 @R | 31 W= 2011 9%
faazor Particulars Asat 31stMarch 2012 | As at 31st March 2011
eya (frem @ wET S Secured (Considered Good
W deh AT A 1Y ) unless otherwise stated)
BT U 9 3w Exceeding Six Months - -
g H|BU Other Debts - -
IR Unsecured
BT TR 9 3l Exceeding Six Months 516.14 614.95
ey Doubtful 194.83 82.72
A W\ Other Debts 1,362.97 1,109.97
2,073.94 1,807.64
g : Ty w1 qiEee Less : Provision for doubtful debts 194.83 82.72
e TOTAL 1,879.11 1,724.92
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19, 1&g ud dw 9

19. Cash and Bank Balance

(¥ @ #) ( Tin Lakhs)
319 2012 9% | 31 W= 2011 o
Taaor Particulars Asat 31stMarch2012 | As at 31st March 2011
THS o ThS qIHY Cash and Cash equivalents
ThS T o Cash in Hand 1.49 2.51
% @ o In Current Account 190.92 293.53
wafy s e o In Fixed Deposit Account
(3 W1 ¥ %9 a&% & gRggaan) | (Less than 3 month maturity) - Unpledged 2,058.00 1,384.48
¥ - smfaa
3 N AW Other Bank Balances
a5 @ § In Fixed Deposit Account
(3 TE ¥ s afeT tw o | (More than 3 month but upto one year
T ! gftugear) § - ewfay@ | maturity) - Unpledged 3,819.04 3,441.49
|/ TOTAL 6,069.45 5,122.01

19.1 =] @M@l % S S ¥ ¥ 116.92 @ (foeet o
¥ 117.39 ORE) T 2, qe ARAT ot Fm & e

19.1 Bank Balance in Current Accounts excludes
¥116.92 lakhs (previous year¥ 117.39 lakhs) held
intrustin ESCROW account as per terms of various

W,W ST % 3 0 S TEASATR] ongoing contracts with Indian Oil Corporation.
T H W@
20. eaTate /T Ug W 20. Short Term Loans and Advances
(% @ ®) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
319rel 2012 ook | 31 Wit 2011 @&
TaawoT Particulars Asat 31stMarch2012 |Asat 31stMarch 2011
AW . Advances:-
TR/ A & §9H Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
Sl A TR (STRRT) to be received (Unsecured):
frem g | Considered Good 155.20 150.27
wiery 7 Considered Doubtful 0.98 -
156.18 150.27
wera:biery 31fim &1 ey | Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 0.98 -
155.20 150.27
L LI Deposit:
frem g A Considered Good 16.16 19.06
iy | Considered Doubtful - -
16.16 19.06
wera:dicry i %1 goYM | Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
16.16 19.06
<l Others 1 -
q_qA TOTAL 171.36 169.34
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ENGINEE gL THE FLTLIE e ]

21. OtherCurrent Assets

(¥ @@ ®) ( Tin Lakhs)
31urel 2012 @ | 31 U= 2011 @&
faaur Particulars Asat 31stMarch2012 |Asat 31stMarch 2011
i) Others
& W Iua st Income accured on Jobs 807.55 506.76
GELR IS Interest accrued but not due on date 546.18 339.26
& P = Prepaid Expenses 54.58 48.01
od ® 3% @ § (Y& W) Contract WIP (at Cost) 1.63 2.16
I W Other Receivables
SFRfYa-fae ara 9 Unsecured
faem A A Considered Good 1.32 12.42
|y J Considered Doubtful 18.41 -
19.73 12.42
e sy M & yEyE Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 18.41 -
1.32 12.42
froem & fau smaifse wfeafe | Assets held for Disposal
Eikeiief Gross Block 1,282.57 1,282.57
| : Gfud s Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,192.76 1,192.76
s slh Net Block 89.81 89.81
C TOTAL 1,501.07 998.42
22, UETEH | TR 22. Revenue from operations
(¥ &@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
faaur Particulars 2011-2012 2010- 2011
Hefere Catalyst Sale
. hefere H.T. Catalyst 66.35 301.56
T hefere LT Catalyst 102.93 573.67
THIR el SR Catalyst 21.84 -
E:BERET Methanation 158.27 350.48
Afeqn Yeiwage Sefere Vanadium Pentoxide Catalyst 73.98 63.41
= Others 18.43 11.71
A fesht Gross Sales 441.80 1,300.82
e : 3R Y Less: Excise Duty 41.26 121.47
% fesht Net Sale 400.54 1,179.35
sifvifieht Tamg Engineering Services 8,878.55 8,249.13
Frleor e Inspection Services 777.64 835.21
oyl TOTAL 10,056.73 10,263.69
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23. 39 IAH 23. Otherincome
(¥ @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
faavor Particulars 2011-2012 2010- 2011
IS Interest 904.02 488.53
feptman Rent 237.36 230.70
fafay s Miscellaneous Income 64.25 102.62
ferelt 71 @ saw=e@ ¥ Wik | Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation 16.16 -
Hafa =t ot ™ @ Profit on Sale of Assets 1.21 4.31
eI, <o siftes wewme s | Excess provision/credit balances/
st 92 @} § liabilities etc. written back 10.95 21.11
A TOTAL 1,233.95 847.27
24. UG WIS & @A 24, Costof Materials Consumed
(¢ @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
faazor Particulars 2011-2012 2010- 2011
el "I Raw Material
IR wiw Opening Stock 61.51 40.93
g Purchases 84.32 863.05
145.83 903.98
Elealsacy Closing Stock 68.36 61.51
Tl A @I Raw Material Consumed 77.47 842.48
fep wrwht Packing Material
IR wiw Opening Stock 3.1 2.93
W Purchases 9.65 30.16
12.76 33.09
Elcaksucy Closing Stock 7.25 3.11
e 7 T Packing Material Consumed 5.51 29.98
gl TOTAL 82.98 872.46
25, AR & ©id & Tiie 25. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
(¥ M@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
faazor Particulars 2011-2012 2010- 2011
R % Wi & G5 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
/T TOTAL - -
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26. WA WIe w1 g, =9 | w4 26. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
AN & @igh § gitae Work-in-Progress and Stock-in Trade
(¢ @ ®) (T in Lakhs)
faaor Particulars 2011-2012 2010- 2011
qrent i Closing Stock
LRI Finished Goods 129.66 261.48
3G TR A Semi Finished Goods 28.48 95.12
Tl Wik T SR [oh Excise Duty on closing stock 16.03 26.93
174.17 383.53
arfus wiw Opening Stock
TR W Finished Goods 261.48 105.47
3G TR Semi Finished Goods 95.12 42.39
T Wik T SR Yook Excise Duty on closing stock 26.93 10.86
383.53 158.72
L TOTAL 209.36 (224.81)
27. HUERl =T Y 27. Employee Benefits Expenses
(¢ @@ o) ( T in Lakhs)
Taator Particulars 2011-2012 2010- 2011
e, Ao 3R 3 e Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 3,836.38 3,703.88
ErcilisceiEnu| Leave Encashment 296.59 333.49
Tafeear svermnmer Medical Leave 7.30 6.37
EXIEES Gratuity 58.51 404.18
afgs fify & sRRm Cotribution to Provident Fund 278.50 266.82
TRARM = Township Expenses 12.24 9.02
FHARE & AU FHeaumi =1 Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 185.95 191.31
et wwem fafeen (wed 39(w) | Post Retirement Medical (Ref note no. 39( ¢)) 31.78 -
H_A TOTAL 4,707.25 4,915.07
28. faw wr@ 28. Finance Cost
(¥ vr@ o) (¥ in Lakhs)
Taawor Particulars 2011-2012 2010- 2011
fora < Finance Cost - -
/A TOTAL - -
29. yeaga 3T aftvies 29. Depreciation and Amortisation
(¥ @ ®) (T in Lakhs)
feaaor Particulars 2011-2012 2010- 2011
T IREa W R Depreciation on Tangible Assets 210.70 161.80
3 qRufd W Jeas™ Depreciation on Intangible Assets 98.79 55.87
Coyl TOTAL 309.49 217.67
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30. 3= == 30. Other Expenses
(¥ @M@ ®) (T in Lakhs)
faawur Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
©R, WA U Afaied gst Chemicals, Stores & Spares
SARTF Opening 210.69 216.72
E| Purchase 30.54 145.78
" : Al @l Less: Closing Stock 220.30 210.69
WrE @ AfafEd o ' Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 20.93 151.81
I : 3T @ H SR LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
foe@ @@ A Power & Fuel - 125.18
ISt @, ©R T S Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - 478
20.93 21.85
gt 2R e Freight & Handling 3.17 0.69
Tt Rent 33.83 43.36
T 3R H Rates & Taxes 8.96 7.99
IR Yeoh Excise Duty (10.91) 16.07
TR " Repair to Machinery 10.87 17.15
I A Repairs to Building 55.58 43.35
I A Repairs to Other 103.13 99.90
EiL| Insurance 2.59 2.59
ferreH Advertisment 13.88 18.42
T, R T Y Postage Telegram and Stamps 8.55 16.97
g,@i@ﬁ wFEl e gET e 5 | Printing Stationary & Drawing Office Expenses 58.45 69.98
i TR Bank Charges 8.57 8.68
TReeT T 3T I W TR Higher Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 48.52 52.41
RIEIRCIICES | Travelling & Conveyance 310.62 272.26
T = Security Expenses 45.56 34.07
foregga, <=1, 1o S fersren Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 193.46 370.29
I, -0 =G Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 68.19 61.54
frate == Living Expenses 6.75 6.48
e, IR AR SHe Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.37 1.83
3 9189 9 3 W d ® @9 | Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 8.79 7.63
Ty o 3R @fim % o weeE | Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 139.77 14.78
WR ! S % SRV /e 7l 3N | Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
PR T T T R W Raw Materials & Finished Stock 44.31 3.12
yfvreror =g Training Cost 9.13 10.69
e =4 Software Expenses 218.08 133.00
Tofier w& saEas =9 Legal & Professional Expenses 0.51 1.98
3ishequr Yo (fewaolt W@ 30.1) | Audit Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.12 3.12
S = (feoqult Weam 30.1) | Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
fieees I == Travelling Exp. Director 19.49 14.76
fafay == Miscellaneous Expenses 103.29 94.73
=t 73 /Fremfya ufeufaal w) e | Loss on Assets Sold/Discarded 1.90 1.16
Tt wrrfSteh <R =1 CSR Expenses 4.23 13.78
TEE =F Sanitation Expenses 29.79 20.65
=R o =@ Business Development Expenses 5.32 7.40
Jafeh g Jooh I = Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 6.94 4,59
atary = (faa o) Prior Period Expenses (Net of Income) 28.85 55.73
751 # sifeeran § w1 Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation - 11.82
| TOTAL 1,617.09 1,566.30
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1

Statutory Auditor's Remuneration

(Y@@ ¥ ) (¥ in Lakhs)

whafirw siha® Statutory Auditors 201112 2010-1
HPYU IJH Audit Fees 2.40 2.40
Tl & fag For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
YEgHl |feq aEn @O S @@= & faw | For Travelling and out of pocket Exp.

including provisions 1.50 1.50
/e TOTAL 4.62 4.62

31. wfa vrat st

“UfRER o'’ ® Hefug eEied AM®-20 %
ITER Wi IR Ut I giuaa w T ¢ R sw
3Efy & foau & & o) ot s &l W e
W Wi Sl S @ W Aewfod R

31.

Earning per Share

Basic earning per share has been reported as
perAccounting Standard-20 relating to “Eaming
per Share”, which has been computed by
dividing net profit after tax by the weighted
average number of shares outstanding for the

™R - period as under :-
Taaor 31.03.2012 (31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
P TR Net profit for the year
37 o attributable to equity
F1 o @e-(3) | 2,607.80 | 2,101.85 | | gparehoider — () 2607.80 | 2,101.85
I B de 172,985 | 172,985 No. of Shares 172,985 172,985
wisfaw Tea g IR (F) 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
wf TR STt Earning per share ()
_ @ (%) 1,507.53 | 1,215.05 - Basic (®) 1,507.53 1,215.05
- @@ () 1,507.53 | 1,215.05 - Diluted (%) 1,507.53 1,215.05
32, renftTeh Taard Foen e @ faar T 32. Contingent liabilities not provided for
(RamE #) (T in Lakhs)
faaor 31 wret 2012 | 31 W=k 2011 Particulars Ason Ason
& el 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
1.1 &) F & foeg <@ 118.42 122.40 1.1 a) Claims against the Company
S not acknowledged as debts. 118.42 122.40
) ) b) Guarantees given by the banks
) o TR (FT B a=)| 1,721.15 | 2,048.80 on behalf of the Company. | 1,721.15| 2,048.80
) TE.ELUE.HL TR - - ¢) HDFC Guarantee -
w) fafess / s wme RURl Tt d) Legal/Labour cases Amount | Amount
faanfea / <fsa fuifig | fuifa pending / disputed not ascen-| not ascert-
T T ainable. ainable.
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ww
3 wiaagan 33. Other Commitments
3 3B =t oreft R Y gu g, & I AT Estimated value of contracts remaining to be
Yol SR W 211.90 WG (H IO 3 executed on capital account and not provided
' - for aggregates to ¥ 211.90 lakhs (Net of
¥ oA iy
[ 7E T X 4115 @ ] advances) [previous year ¥ 41.15 lakhs].
T o SHR T Y R T SRR, oI o, Qe 33.1 Penalinterest payable on delayed payments of
w T el @ e @ S Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax,
5 - . Service Tax and other statutory dues, cannot
S, C;T{ g @ il . T be quantified, provision if required, will be made
A §1 AR S g A s W g in the year when assessed/demanded by
Teieer fepw/ait SM W o | grewe ferar ST relevant authority.
o 20082009 Tk farsht T foriter gu & g 1 33.2 Assessment of Sales Tax have been completed
qefin e 9 TieRTREt 3 Rl fedise w o up to 2008-09. However the Sales Tax
Authorities had raised demands for the year
1991-92 | =¥ 1998-99 T % ferq eifafeey . 1991-92 to 1998-99 of ¥416.11 lakhs (previous
W IR AW & W& A 41611 9E (7 year ¥ 416.11 lakhs) towards additional CST
¥ | % 416.11 TE) 1 T KT T3 AT H go and BST at Sindri Division, without considering
F w1 firw T w4 ok % A @ N WY IX the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
i . submission of C/IX forms in some of the years.
R I R forEr T fwen wm we The Company has filed appeals against the said
A 39 Wi & favg Tdie SRR 9A RRE SRy orders and also obtained a stay against the
ot g T o B yeye & fovaw © v s9 demands. The Management is hopeful of
7dter F TweE e Ree 9t R T SR succeeding in the appeals. However, pending
disposal of the appeals by Sales Tax authorities,
foit 3 : firch 3 y
q & # FI T g i a provision of X 27.70 lakhs (previous year
T gC Tkl = wH & 7] ® % 27.70 @ (W ¥27.70 lakhs) towards missing Sales Tax forms
ad | ¥ 27.70 @) A TEHH H @ B has been made.
faatt oik QR Teerd STt 1 Had hHRT: ARG 34. Buildings located at Sindri and Durgapur is on
m ﬁ.m'q R Wﬁ Wﬁa‘w q.ﬂ"{'q"i‘sﬁ a,ﬂ' lands registered in the names of Fertilizer
S T R e e o R Corporation of India Ltd., and Hindustan Fertilizer
fa 3 K Corporation Ltd., respectively. Formal execution
of lease-deeds thereof are pending.
& HaAIe T Jaieh T % o= 5 Wt 2004 34.1 Part of buildings/flats, i.e. (758 quarters on 51

I U TF AN B TR fasd feud we/we
(51 Thg g W 758 T 3R 5 THg YA W
Fid wad) e god 9 X 176.47 @

acre land and office building on 5 acre land)

gross value ¥ 176.47 Lakhs and book value
X48.48 Lakhs (as on 31.3.2011) included in the
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PDIL'
ot ¥ 3 v

BT L —

Ao SE Ted ¥ 48.48 @@ (31.3.2011 W) ¥,
ol Rt o wfter €, S BoeiRsR s RaeH
1 3Fean & 9 R ffeha ST W s+ @ foaeg
St R IE T H i R, & wP G R
S5 gferd s (T8 Harer)® Qi fan T @
39 oneft oft et i ufEmfa & w9 H @
ST W R | 9 2005-2006 ¥ 2010-2011 R
TRl W SIS Jode™ YR &1 R 5 @l
31 9fr v o EEt €, dew T fw
eI 1 YIAYM ¥ 16.05 @ (01.04.2005 &
31.03.2011 T & fIY ¥ 13.40 W@ Td s o
% faw T 2.65 @@) fran T R

fixed assets,located at Sindri on the land
registered in the name of Fertilizer Corporation
of India, but belonging to PDIL have been handed
over to Central Police Forces (Ministry of Home
Affairs) as per the MOU dated 5™ February, 2004
executed between Ministry of Home Affairs and
Department of Fertilizers are continued to be
shown as company assets. No depreciation has
been charged on assets for the year 2005 -06
to 2010-11. Since the quarters are now vacated,
Depreciation ¥ 16.05 Lakhs has been provided
in the currentyear (¥ 13.40 Lakhs for the period
from 01.04.2005 to 31.03.2011 &% 2.65 Lakhs
for current year)

35.  SANR WifEl, SR /4, R0 & 1M, wfagfa 35. Some of balances appearing under Trade

S A 3T 2 @ ofla W« wA YN T R Receivables , Trade Payables, Loans &
. % ° Advances, Security Deposit and other liabilities
Ry @ feg ?l are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.

36.  “HIeHH, STRREF ol T STREH TREAE” 36, There are no present obligations requiring
Hadft @ AFRE (TTH)-29 | Fenfrefia provisions in accordance with the guiding
ArteE fagidl & STIER WEsmy @1 oTiaT 7 principles as enunciated in Accounting
— ‘ﬂ“ﬂf Sy S Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent

Liabilities & Contingent Assets”.
37. WE-7 % Sidld ga: sifyeeq sifv@itiel @em 37.  Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for
i e . onstruction contracts in respect of contrac
formtor welareror & forq e Frfor 3ot a1 SR Constructi tracts i tof contracts
for Design Engineering and Construction
Supervision:
(T o™ H) (¥ in Lakhs)
foraToT 31.032012 | 31.032011 . Ason Ason
- ro Particulars 31032012 | 31032011
(%) omafy & A 38 W T A) Contract revenue recognized
R S — e 4 504 07 as revenue in the period 4,200.87 | 4824.27
(@) = R 3% # 5 gy o T T B) In respect of contracts in progress :
1) 31-3-2012 & 3% H T@ i) Contract costs incurred and
q A 9 (SE: W eiA) | 5,956.30 | 7,679.13 recognized profits (Less :
. =Rk A recognized losses) upto 31.03.12 5,956.30 | 7,679.13
2) W fm - - ii) Advances received - -
3) wiume - - iii) Retentions - -
4) e ';'. W Whel TR | 59629 iv) Gross amount due from customers| 782.16 | 595.29
5) A 1385 | 389.49 v) Gross amount due to customers 13.85 | 389.49
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() @ ® 3H &I quiar &t afy oK spaeen o C. The method to determine the contract revenue
e @ wa o #) feiie S 9 ugh recognition in the period & stage of completion
S — of contracts in progress as per Para (1) of
TH(TF-DF TS clause B of Notes of Financial Statements
W (1) + ITgER 2 (Notes-1).
38. @ (SR W) TrEHEEl, 2006 ® Ed 38. Inaccordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28
et " 3 T i on "Impairment of Assets" notified under the
f w e S ) ) Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
A (T TH) 28 % STIAR 3T ufwafeat 2006, the carrying amount of fixed assets have
Aot Uit 1 el aifa & e Ak IS @, A been reviewed at year end for indication of
s ® ora W weien W T 2 ' o wFa impairment loss. The Impairment loss of
N . ¥ 195.59 lakhs h i i
% 195.50 @ 3t BT T 95.59 la s as ?een recog.nl.z?d Illn the
. accounts relating to "Catalyst Division". The
7 &1 3o foram w1 aRwafet @ aget uf w recoverable amount of the assets of the Catalyst
ST ST -Ted’ & wE | w@e] fiia Division has been arrived at considering the
fore TN 1 R ¢ ST e @ R T "Value in Use". Since "Value in Use" has resulted
A 3 : in negative cash flow a reasonable estimate of
ﬁ e g2 i S . the recoverable value 0f¥111.46 lakhs (residual
SAiFe X 111.46 @ 1 foha T 31 = A value of 5% of cost) has been made. As against
¥ 307.05 G & ST I goFT § € 195.59 TRE the carrying cost of ¥ 307.05 lakhs, an
Ft T wied 21 TES SHER @R § STEfE impairment loss of ¥195.59 lakhs is recognized
in the Accounts estimating the recoverable value
A A ¥ 111.46 @G &I &l !
o ¢ of ¥ 111.46 lakhs.
39, =Tt wY 39. Employee Benefits
TH-15 ‘HHAR A9’ & FTIR @R AFRS As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the
o To yfevfg SHER oY & YRS S disclosure of Employee Benefit as defined in
far T B Accounting Standard are given below.
(%) vitwrfea iyt 9 a) Defined Contribution Plan
qRafa YRR g § oiveH, e af & Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
oy o FregEr =g & 9 S 2 recognized as expense for the year are as under:
faaon 31.03.2012 |  31.03.2011 Description 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
(aE ®) | (Ta@ad) (Xinlakhs) | (%in lakhs)
afgsy fAfy o Fises Employer's contribution
] JEA 250.55 238.91 to Provident Fund 250.55 238.91
KAl E.|§| T H o Employer’s contribution
TSR 2 27.91 | | to Pension Scheme 27.95 27.91
31f=lf||.| ot & fFrrairseh Employer’s contribution
1 SRS - - to Superannuation - -
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@ ) ufranita o9 9re

FHHER SURH T i Tk Ry e der 2
Tl %1 HisE AF ANRs g wiee 1gfd @
TR Hh AHIRT AH & MR R fruffa feran
STl ® S hHE oA U i S e &
Hlee & &9 H WaT F YAF 31afY wi AT Har
® e 3| S IR A & oy 3o o yeis
IS I 3Tiha B ST TSR Geiel I I
ff SURH # TR & ER & 3ifrmma foran T 2

1. uftwigs v 2gar ( SefteAr) & g 9wy 3fm 1.
g aret = e

b) Defined Benefit Plan

@

PDIIL.|
ot r o T

T —

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a Defined
Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
each period of service as giving rise to additional
unit of employee benefit entitlement and
measures each
unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
obligation for leave encashment is recognized in
the same manner as gratuity.

Reconciliation of opening and closing

balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

IqteF ( faaamor)  |ifdia e (-faaaifia )
feraror Particulars Gratuity (Funded) | Earned Leave (Unfunded)
(¥ @@ ®) (¥ in Lakhs) | (¥ @m@ ¥) (¥ in Lakhs)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
TR e 3 Defined Benefit Obligation
9 & &I | at the beginning of the year 1,749.90 1,467.59 820.24 721.60
S Sl AR Interest Cost 148.74 117.41 69.72 57.73
TYEE 99l AN Past Service Cost - 949.94 - -
A W AR Current Service Cost 78.04 77.76 54.63 51.79
e 9 Benefits Paid (301.35) (260.53) (313.70) (226.07)
HifRa (dr/eIT) Actuarial (gain)/loss (31.46) (602.27) 185.77 215.19
9em &t @rE Settlement cost - -
9% %t g W) =l | DBO at the end of the year 1,643.87 1,749.90 816.66 820.24

2, AT gftEafoal @ s3faq 909 & g w1 2 Reconciliation of opening and closing
balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets

foazor Particulars 3UeH (fawaifea) Gratuity (Funded)
(¢ @ ®) (T in Lakhs)
2011-12 2010-11
oM gRafwan & 3tea e Fair value of plan assets as
9 & &I q at the beginning of the year 1,626.49 1,587.05
srufera fet Expected Return 152.89 149.18
iteRa () /-1 Actuarial (gain)/loss (12.90) (6.51)
IERIES RN Contribution by Employer 167.80 157.30
TEF @ Benefits Paid (301.34) (260.53)
e &t @rm Settlement cost - -
Y & g R e aRkeate Fair value of plan assets as
=l 3fad P&l at the end of the year 1,632.94 1,626.49
FeHNTa qREufadl W ardfas Jfaers | Actual return on plan assets 139.99 142.67
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3, qo OF H Wi T w e 3. Reconclliation of amount recognized In
& Balance Sheet
faraor Particulars IureE (fawaifm) | ol smemmr(in-fm oft)
(FomrE W) (ForE@ o)
Gratuity (Funded) Eamed Leave (Unfunded)
(¥ @ ) (¥ in Lakhs)| (¥ ¥@ ¥) (¥ in Lakhs)
2011-12 2010-11 201112 2010-11
IS uREataan 1 39 | Fair value of plan assets 1,632.94 | 1,626.49 > -
3l 6 ﬁifﬂ T Present value of obligation 1,643.87 | 1,749.89 816.66 820.24
froe uftEufa (Iaa) Net asset/(liability) recognized (10.93) | (123.40) (816.66) | (820.24)
e 9 | Wi in the Balance Sheet

4. =W UE T TaEver ¥ sty & 2o =g =9

4. Expense Recognized during the period in

Statement of Profit & Loss

oo Particulars e (faaufia) i sraemm(iR-fm dfte)
(To@ o) (T W)
Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave(Unfunded)
(T @@ ®) (Tin Lakhs) |(¥ @@ #) (¥ in Lakhs)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
N Sl AN Interest Cost 148.74 117.41 69.72 57.73
A TaT w1 A Current Service Cost 78.04 77.76 54.63 51.80
UgE el & A Past Service Cost - 949.94 - -
AT giEetadl | Expected return on plan
arifera wiqeny assets (152.89) (149.18) J -
ety & Y wipa Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss
Frae dimifea  (@M9)/=H| recognized during the period (18.56) (595.76) 185.76 215.19
RS A T s533 | 4017|  stom|  a2472
5. AT TREATAal & aaiae Wiaems 5. Actual Return on Plan Assets
foazm Particulars U (faaaifie ) Gratuity (Funded)
(x /@ ¥) (% in Lakhs)
2011-12 2010-11
FreHnTd gfEafa I ety iens Expected Return on Plan Assets (152.89) (149.18)
i (TH/RN) Actuarial (gain)/ loss 12.90 6.51
FSHATG qEqfadl W drEdfaes qfaens | Actual return on Plan Assets (139.99) (142.67)
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qt < ané
'ENGTREERING TH1E FETCCH Jad
6. T AAitRa garmm 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
feramor R | fvia sa@w | | Particulars Gratuity [Eamed Leave
(Tt ) | Iv-forr aifi) (Funded) | (Unfunded)
) ) (%) (%)
g R w A (weeTe) [ 1994-96 1994-96 | | Mortality Table (LIC) 1994-96 1994-96
TFW 8.50 % 8.50 % Discount rate 8.50 % 8.50 %
wfes ¥ 9a9 9fg 6.00% 6.00% Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 %
QAT afiEufaa) o erafarg Expected rate of return
ey 9.40% - on plan assets 9.40% -
war fafa &t g 60 years 60 years Retirement Age 60 years 60 years
JMEIOT X Withdrawal Rates
30 99 dh 3.00 % 3.00% Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 %
31 ¥ 44 99 T 2.00 % 2.00% from 31- 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 %
44 99 ¥ 1.00 % 1.00% | | Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 %

)

40.

@&,
*)

R i e
ITAM ¥ VSR SR A emgfd ik win wfea
T, afissdr, W=t 3K 379 Hag w2 @l
@ | @ W ¢ i STded ge Wl
eaTyd s 2

R fierme Afewha SHifthe Thi &l R WHR &
WA a9 Iak TAed & Ry dew 9 S
w5 HS B 7 R AT % e deg 9
T SHehdl & @Y ¥ 31.78 W@ & AT 2010-11 &
e 1 wfawa G 1 sy R T )

T THRIT Wehe [ehTuT ;

FHE WA IR I HAOE, Rd TWER B
iR R ® 3R a8 Semenior Jrl
(TEE)-18 & W 9 & T g T saml &
e ® xS @

T STH Sl U 91 T | SR Jeaee
% WRT JEE Al WA
w9 ¥ FRE @ € sren FEhe
B T orger REifen sEm % e
freo # g & (s sifeem
e AV

He-Ue® HUHA it €) g TR

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary
considered in actuarial valuation, takes into
account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors including supply and demand in
the employment market. The actuary certifies
the above information.

The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme
was approved by the Board of Directors and
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals
and Fertilizers, Govt. of India. Pending

finalization of the scheme with Insurer, ¥ 31.78
lakhs being 1% of PBT of 2010-11 as per the
scheme has been provided in the Current Year.

Related Party Disclosures :-

Company is under administrative control of
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government
of India and within the meaning of state controlled
enterprises of para 9 of Accounting Standards
(AS)-18.

List of Related Parties & Relationships

Enterprises that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries,
control or are controlled by or are
under common control with the
reporting enterprise (this includes
holding companies, subsidiaries and

fellow subsidiaries). None
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@) TEifaeEy sk T <E T b) Associates and joint ventures None
(1) W =afF fee su T e & ¢) Individuals owning directly or
T 3 FT YO SO ST indirectly, an interest in the voting
. - power of the reporting enterprise that
o # W 5 59 Ten W 3 gives them control or significant
AT T |£i.5| 9 S5 P &, . influence over the enterprise, and
R T ool @ e W T relatives of any such individual. None
() HEqUl Fee shifHen 3R S RERR d) KeyManagement Personnel and their
relatives
(i) =i o Fomia, ey w& vey s () Dr. M Ravi Kanth, Chairman &
TE IR FE9R - FRys (faa) Managing Director and Addl.
01.09.2011 9 Charge of Director (Finance)
from 01.09.2011
(i) = TE. . T, TR IR - (i) ShriS.C. Gupta Addl. Charge of
R
Iy W yEy R Chairman & Managing Director
01.08.2011 ¥ 31.08.2011 T from 01.08.2011 to 31.08.2011.
(iii) st ®.%. *e@, fRyw (faw), (iii) ShriK.C. Katta, Director (Finance)
ey TE yEY FRE 31.07.2011 and Chairman & Managing
& | Director upto 31.07.2011.
(3) W ST 9 W () sweEr W) e) Enterprises over which any person
A Ifeafaa wk o =fem AgEgl described in (c) or (d) is able to
JHE 1 T HE J gEed 7 exercise significant influence.
g fegmm wieasR SRuURIE M/s Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation
fafafre Limited
(TomEt W) (¥ inLakhs)
(@) W H[Jqdrd UhRar § dag The following transactions were
Tyl & WY Fretatad e carried out / outstanding with
7 fapan/ /ST related parties in the ordinary
course of business
1. STF (F), (@) R (1) § 1. With parties referred to in (a), (b)
STl aaerl & Fel DI and (c ) above. NIL
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(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(i)

*)

41.

IIYH (9) ¥ Ieaifed 9eER & @l
<1 W Fawia, w o8 B WA wTT

e, STl AR o= T 13.62
ot @@, . T oA & IRE

VST e, Safedl iR o= =
ot F.5. w2 B ¥ F RA

T A, sgafer ol o wRi* 1125
ITGH () W SeifEd JewRil & |

WM H T AfEite 99 $iR = 3.61

o fafy o swikr/gedl Twdte Ha
TS h! BIGHL, ik o SAHiThd HF T SR
T ?1 e ofufe, quifaes FwEs it
Jfged 12000 T . T Feit s@me & fag
FHIA B FL TR FE H AR et & T
% e 3% IR SEEfo R a9 Ao
HR % faw w99 T 520/- 7 T 780/- T A
FH IS B

TEHT AARUS! (T T -17) & G HfasT
% STIEY HUA 7 3T HRIGR WaHl Hrihey
H q wRER Gel A fifa fea @ sl
%1 fafmion 39 & o 37 gl & dres
To W& & SF ¥ W@ T el Eusl ®
qftomm = KT e .-

2

(i)

With parties referred to in (d) above.

Salaries, Perquisites and other
allowances paid during the year

to Dr. M Ravi Kanth* 11.43
(ii) Salaries, Perquisites and other
allowances paid during the year
to Sh. S.C. Gupta* NIL
(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other
allowances paid during the year
to Sh. K.C. Katta* 11.25
3  With parties referred to in (e) above.
() Engineering Services rendered &
Others 3.61
(*) Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund /
provision for encashable leave since the same
are on actuarial valuation. In addition, full time
Directors are also allowed to use the
Company'’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
Kms. per annum on payment of ¥520/- and
¥780/- per month for non air-conditioned and air
conditioned Car respectively.
41. Segment wise Performance

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17)
“Segment Reporting” the company has identified
its business activity into two business segment
i.e. Consultancy & Engineering Projects and
Manufacturing of Catalyst, taking into account
the organizational structure and internal reporting
system as well as different risk and rewards of
these Segments. Segments results are given

below:-
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(¢ @m@ ®) (T in Lakhs)

T ug TSid Segment Revenue 2011-12 2010-11
Afifren! T aaEit Engineering & Consultancy 9,656.19 9,084.34
IAR 1 fafmior Manufacturing of Catalyst 400.54 1,179.35
&/ Total 10,056.73 10,263.69
e  @US ol & (ieem™ ) | Segment Profit (Return) from Operation

fateRt T e Engineering & Consultancy 2,999.93 2,473.61
IaRe fafmfor Manufacturing Catalyst (377.83) (87.15)
HhA - Total -A 2,622.10 2,386.46
qafatee T Prior Period Adjustment 28.85 55.73
S| Interest -

I FEAT Other unallocable Expenditure -

| -G Total - B 28.85 55.73
I AT -7 Other Income - C 1,233.95 847.26
®T ¥ d o (H-@+71) | Profit before Tax (A-B+C) 3,827.20 3,177.99

42

i 7 T T T S A e
<Fae # R Saadt TSl % WA Thiwga
Yot wt Tel ® oG9 faHE ® IR | v
fran ST | TRIER FA TS UREuta T Saaret
F GEY § HIT qHAH0 T8l Tomar w2

o<l & oIHum T8 faem o fwitent @
T fASRT Tt uiemte [fere el eTE,
T, TSARMY i hefefe Hed  31.3.2006
F T Iod ¥ 4.8]1 AW B FHARISH & TTER
HEY: ¥ 77.53 @G WA ¥ 78.57 @@ 31.3.06 &
wfaa 7o R R T ¥ (31.3.06 W HE: X 77.53
TE T 119.58 @E)] & TSR ASHl & SHand
froer foren s 21 Froem fre S @& St
1 UGN FFA @ § T dagEr At
et Hew w3 uRemtadl W T ol o
e 1 @1 B STTHEH T o Hew N W]
e T § A omw et | T @
e & feran e #1 fuer & fore i gafa o
IR ' o T wufeEl! & e wfed e Tm

42.

Fixed Assets used in the company’s business
or liabilities contracted have not been identified
to any of the responsible segments, as the fixed
assets and support services are used
interchangeable between segments. Accordingly
no disclosure relating to total segment Assets
and Liabilities has been made.

The fixed assets of R&D and E&C Divisions of
Sindri, having depreciated value of ¥ 77.53
lakhs and ¥ 65.30 lakhs respectively [after
transfer of township of PDIL to Catalyst Division
at a depreciated value ¥ 4.81 lakhs as at
31.3.2006 (X77.53 lakhs and¥119.58 lakhs as
at 31.3.2006)] are to be disposed. The assets
of E & C division are being used and
accordingly depreciation continues to be
provided in the books. Depreciation on the fixed
Assets of closed R & D Division has not been
provided. Assets held for disposal has been
grouped with “other Current Assets”.

90



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and 1SO 9001: 2008 Company

PDIL
fMromoe |

] —

43.

43.1

43.2

Hldch

Frrafor o1 2009-10 7 st frefer 9u 81w
2 qon ¢ oft @i = R

frwicor o 2008-09 & o st fraiton g
X feran T @1 qafafies st #1 egafa 7 3
& HRU AR TRy g fuffa =2 3=
% 7.76 <@ faaRoit #X 33ar ¥ fa= ot o
= 39 Frgior Re & wfa f$Ti 31.01.2011
Hi G o1 3 (i), MR % wHe T
1 21 ordie 1 Y@ gU St | % 7.76 @@
! Y A T8 @ T 2

AR TR 3 T T 3 e Saiie & 4ar
FE & U #== 9@ & ®9 9 IUgH IA
AU 9 s ST &1 THHTE da T
FIHYM RS & faC Fo&ar Sq3H & €9
o o 2009-2010 & RE T 93.15 @ WK
e ®| qereRfya SEvEl & fore 3@ o eTRE
¥ ¥ 7.07 (@ 99 58.00 TYA) TYAN HT T
e T ®1 28.08 <@ ®9E (@ @6 35.15
G TYA) HI STIUIH TRT Dl qAHE H 0T |
' qRA TR g SAIRH % 9 ° @ w
?| 3O Ifaia WRa SR 3 a9 2010-11 &
108.93 TT& €92 a1 a8 2011-12 ¥ 120.20
e ®qE A e qfEsen @ fau
M % &9 ¥ fEu € qurfya seed @ fog
W 99 PR | ® 15.52 (0 98 |{J TEN)
T &1 FEN TR TR R 213.61 W@ 94
Y STIAG TRT B FdqH R0 J ' 9RG TR
TN SEA" & ®9 ¥ fg@rn T 2

43.

431

432

Income Tax

Income Tax Assessment has been completed
upto Assessment Year 2009-10 and no
demand has been raised.

Income Tax Assessment has been completed
for the Assessment Year 2008-09. The
assessed Tax liability ¥7.76 lakhs by the Income
Tax Authority was differ from Return Tax Liability
due to disallowance of prior period expenses.
The Company has filled the appeal before CIT
(Appeal), Ghaziabad on 31.01.2011 against the
said Assessment Order. In view of appeal, the
tax liabilities of ¥ 7.76 lakhs has not been
provided in the books.

Government of India has released ¥ 93.15
Lakhs during the year 2009-10 as grants-in-
aid for Research project relating to “Use of
spent High-Temperature Shift conversion
Catalyst as Raw Material for preparation of
fresh HT Shift Catalyst”. The grant of ¥ 7.07
lakhs (Previous year X 58.00 Lakhs) has been
utilized in the year for the said purposes.
Unutilized amount of ¥28.08 lakhs (Previous
yearX 35.15 Lakhs) has been shown as “Govt.
of India Grant” in other current liabilities.
Further, Government of India has released
¥108.93 Lakhs and¥120.20 Lakhs during the
year 2010-11 and 2011-12 respectively as
Grants-in-aid for three Research Projects. The
grant of ¥15.52 lakhs (Previous year NIL) has
been utilized in the year for the said purposes.
Unitilized amount 0f¥213.61 lakhs has been
shown “Govt. of India Grant” in other long term
liabilities.
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45. Ut AUFEH 1956 wi =T - VIS
-1l & 0T 3.4 uF & ¥ Heift o

45.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT
TO THE PROVISION OF PARAGRAPH 3.4C
& 4D OF PART - Il OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

(a) Catalyst

a) Production data :

9T W S 1 = o

Units of Measurement in MT
ia gma S ey

ST & By Y IAET
Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity Actual Production
Certified by the
Management

H T aY Year Year Year Year Year
Year ended ended ended ended ended ended
AT @t Soft Class of Goods 3132012 3132011 3132012 3132011 3132012 31.3.20M
1) =3 Shefere 1. H.T. CATALYST 850 850 360 360 - -
%) AL FaET S a. H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - - - - 26 157
@) Hfean Yfmmee defae b. Vandium Pentoxide Cat. - - - 12 17

2. fafeere Shefere 2. NICKEL CATALYST 600 600 300 300 -
%) femm fefae a. Reformation Catalyst 4 -
@) Aowm dHefae b. Methanation Catalyst 7 108
M) STegH W c. Alumina Balls - -
3. TEd Hhefere 3. L.T. CATALYST 900 900 600 600 - -
%) AR, Tt defee  a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 25 154
@) N eaEe Hfoe b. Zincoxide Catalyst - - - -
) wifeaw TmEgge c. Sodium Nitrate - - - 61 106
4, IGE RS 4. IRON OXIDE 1,000 1,000 330 330 - -
ES) Total 135 542

5. 4 5. Others

feoquit ; fifime oTuRa hefere & fTT 3R T § o1
AR Th oY A Bl € (SR /T W ey gY) Ol 59
fagiy OrE =) & & 71 50% ®BI

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more
than one products inayear (depending on market
demand) the capacity in the particular month of
changeover shall be around 50% of the installed
capacity.

92



Mini Flatna Category- 1 CPSE and |SO 9001: 2008 Company

— @

PDi

W) wee WIS i E@e

(b)

Raw Materials Purchases :

L

RS

4t < amd

O & TS 31.3.2012 @i WA a8 31.3.2011 = ware a6
Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2012 Year Ended 31.3.2011
T ®T SR Class of Goods Measurement Quantity ¥ /lakhs Quantity  ¥/lakhs
1. defoee : 1 CATALYST:
Wfafer e Acetic Acid MT - - 19.850 8.08
Shiftes 3T Chromic Acid MT 4.500 8.27 19.840 37.51
TergRa s Sulphuric Acid MT 16.780 1.52 - -
STegfar=m e Aluminium Nitrate MT - - - -
SRS Tisst Bauxide Powder MT 42.870 2.60 214.040 11.86
IR Copper MT 10.000 44.27 48.010  192.81
Hetae g Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
W @ Ferrous Sulphate MT 28.500 1.23 569.960 25.96
et Nickel MT - - 25500 313.60
i amergS Zinc Oxide MT 10.000 11.75 60.000 62.94
TEfew TS Nitric Acid MT 51.980 4.81 657.940 82.83
et Soda Ash MT - - 334.030 58.30
HiT=® el Caustic Soda MT 13.837 2.71 198.173 37.46
EIEDR R TICE ECY Vanadium Pentoxide MT 1.000 6.50 2.000 14.98
TR goe Potasium Sulphate MT - - - -
qfrm g Potasium Hydrite MT - - - -
FIR o Copper Sulphate MT - - 11.000 11.72
Others - 0.66 - 5.00
= Total 84.32 863.05

) Tod OIS GUA & Hga =

(c) Hem-wise break-up of Raw Materials consumed

o @ daE 31.3.2012 Y wATT ad 31.3.2011 = o o
HET ¥/ a HEAT /A

Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2012 Year Ended 31.3.2011
|HE @t St Class of goods Measurement Quantity ¥ flakhs  Quantity ¥ /lakh
1. dhefere : 1 CATALYST :
tfafer o Acetic Acid MT - - 19.850 8.080
Eaitic | Chromic Acid MT 1.100 2.03 21.000 38.92
HIW Copper MT 8.000 35.00 47.002 186.21
Hailde eghF Calcined Alumina MT 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.00
A o Ferrous Sulphate MT 28.500 1.23 569.960 25.96
frferne Nickel MT 0.250 3.51 25.739 312.71
foien emeEe Zinc Oxide MT 8.025 9.27 60.000 63.16
efew wfas Nitric Acid MT 51.980 4.81 657.940 82.83
i o FEHe Ammonium-Bi-Carbonate MT 0.750 0.13 0.000 0.00
e T Soda Ash MT 35.000 6.07  293.000 50.74
FIfEH QT Caustic Soda MT 13.837 2.71 198.173 37.46
dfem Yerase Vanadium Pentoxide MT 1.000 7.25 1.200 9.03
S (R Others (Includes - 3.84 - 14.77
wiea 3= Al workshop other material)
Qe Fehe Potassium Sulphate 2.200 1.07 2.050 1.00
TR FEHE Copper Sulphate 0.550 054 11.000 11.61
gl Total 77.46 842.48
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— kG :
w) fafear : d) Sales :
e ag T a9
For the Current year For the Previous year
i LIE LEl
| @ ot Class of goods Qty Value Qy Value
faew (¥ @) faes (X )
M.T. (¥ /lakhs) MT. ( ¥ Nakhs)
1. TEA. B 1. H.T. CATALYST
F) WA Fed defere a) H.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst 30 66.35 140 301.56
@) Nfean Yoease Hefae b) Vandium Pentoxide Cat. 22 73.98 18 63.41
2. Fifeener dhefore 2. NICKEL CATALYST - -
%) e s a) Reformation Catalyst 4 21.84 - -
@) ATE Sefere b) Methanation Catalyst 30 158.27 84 350.50
) TG Ao ¢) Alumina Balls - - - -
3. TR, hefere 3. L.T. CATALYST
F) A, FadT hefere a) L.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst 25 102.93 152 573.67
4. AT RS 4. Iron Oxide - - - -
5. 3 (fa= =R) 5. Other (Sind Kote) - - - -
111 423.37 394 1289.14
6. NS ITHOVS 6. Workshop Equipment/others Nil Nil Nil Nil
7. Oifeay TR (ST-3ATR) 7. Sodium Nitrate (By Product) 102 18.43 65 11.68
/A Total 213 441.80 459 1300.82
TIE: IAR TH Less : Excise Duty - 41.26 - 121.47
ML Net Total 213 400.54 459 1179.35
B, ) Biad e) Stocks :
Units of Measurement in MT
Elcalkeica e ©id
Closing Stock Closing Stock
| @t St Class of goods as on31.03.2011 = as on31.3.2012
HEAT ™™ HEAT e
Qty Value Qty Value
i (Temw) e (o)
M.T. (¥ lakhs) M.T. (¥ Nakhs)
1. T3, defae 1. H.T. CATALYST
%) A FEE hefe a) H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 20.000  36.13 16.000  31.43
@) NMfeay Yoare Hefae b) Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 13.000 18.68 3.000 4.89
2. Tfeener dhefee 2. NICKEL CATALYST
%) fervA hefre a) Reformation Catalyst 26.000 58.55 26.000 58.55
@) ATE Shefere b) Methanation Catalyst 26.000 121.39 3.000 11.96
) AT e/ TfeRe Tegfi c) Alumina Balls/Active Aluamina 0.110 0.09 0.110 0.09
3. WA, hefere 3. L.T.CATALYST
F) A, FadT defere a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 5.000 16.24 5.000 15.05
@) TEEgeHTE hefae b. Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
) TS sTeaEs defere ¢. Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 252 2.000 252
) ouEe d. Thermobond - -
T.) difeam e e. Sodium Nitrate 41.000 2.71 - -
4. T 3N T el 4. NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5. AEE ATES 5. Iron Oxide - - - =
6. HHIMA IR 6. Workshop Equipments
A Total 136.21  261.48 58.210 129.66
AT ; IAR J&H Add: ExciseDuty - - 2693 16.02
136.21  288.41 58.210 145.68
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46. 3= faftaw ga=md

46. Other Additional information

e e T ad
Current year Previous year
2011-12 2010-11
(¥ vm@) (¥ =m@)
& /Lakhs) % /Lakhs)
&) AN H GLIEIE. T (@) C.LF. Value of Imports (mfg) - -
(fafmtur)
@) fodelt 71 & =9 : (b) Expenditure in foreign currency :
v) fadwr wwmr i)  Foreign Tours 100.56 71.01
1) AEAET = ii) Living Expenses - -
Y9q) qeh-iehl SRR e iiiy Technical Know fee 9.60 12.60
uR) I iv) Others 14.94 9.71
) R, I, HEHI® T WHRT  (c) Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 809.32 448.69
T % fau foret gx 3wy Royalty, know-how, professional and
consultancy services etc.
¥) %o Wi, faflaq qol, el (d) Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
iR it # " w1 e ok components and stores consumed
we F giwE and percentage of the total :
et g T ad
Current year Previous year
2011-2012 2010-2011
RC wfeera & wfewa
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(¥ =ra) (¥ =m@)
(¥ /Lakhs) (¥ /Lakhs)
i) == A i) Raw Materials
SArnfaa Imported - - - -
@R Indigenous 77.46 100 842.48 100
i) wWR sfafem g& ii) Stores, Spare parts
SArfaa Imported - - - -
e Indigenous 26.44 100 51.83 100
47 quimTiere Fevml @ aTiaTTS 47 Remuneration of Whole time Directors
e ad ™ T
Current Year Previous Year
2011-12 2010-11
(¥ =@ ) lakhs) (X @) lakhs)
1. o 1. Salaries 19.55 27.00
2. HAfasaffy SRE 2. Provident Fund contribution 1.48 2.37
3. I 3. Others 1.65 5.17
A Total 22.68 34.54
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IURH Y 7 SRRV R et e aiet STohr et JeH
! Wit T R T €, e 3 duisiE ge W e
RA B %1 5% W1 &) qulehiierss FRY & HI H M
1 12000 Tob. =0, Tk Whcrerd et S&aTer a1 Hodl @ e
foTe SrarsRfed ME @ T € 780/- o R ARl e
& faw % 520/- Wi 98 S PEE fag s )

31 99 2011 ! FHIW L Y O, HIST 704 A =R
% fafor gen ygfa & faw woh TR, 1956 & deied g&
STI9Y 6 1 STANT et off | 31 AE 2012 it GHWG I8 &
RE, HIA TR 1956, & Hrlq TSI G ST 6,
e % g n] & T R 3@ 9 & aefetur @ i ¥y
IS 3 T 98 B AR hl YAk fhaAr B

Aoig she qun o 3R B & waE @ oty e 1-31 W
feoqult, W B T St S Fre () F e T sviws
SHUTcH TRT 1 wiid B

B/- B/-
THAR, |E TH, deHevET
HY wfaa Ry (fom)

B/-
. Haenia
ey W yey e
74 faf¥r i der TAl REid & S7gan
Hd TR W THiaeq
HH Hi dSiteRtor & : 000561N
B/-
TR e
A wEwR)
a9, ¢ 081810
'@Tﬁ:ﬁ@
femies 2 27 54, 2012

48.

49.

Company Secretary

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
for encashable leave since the same are on actuarial
valuation. In addition full time Directors are also allowed
to use the Company's Car for Private purpose upto
12000 Kms. per annum on payment of ¥ 520/~ and X 780/-
per month for non air-conditioned and air-conditioned
Car respectively.

Till the year ended 31 March 2011, the company was
using pre-revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act
1956, for preparation and presentation of its financial
statements. During the year ended 31 March 2012, the
revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act
1956, has become applicable to the company. The
company has reclassified previous yearfigures to conform
to this year's classification.

Notes to Financial Statement 1-31 of Balance Sheet
and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part
of Accounts. Figures in bracket () indicate negative
amount.

Sd/-
S. Venkateswar
Director (Finance)

Sd/-
S.R. Sahoo

Sd/-
Dr. M Ravi Kanth
Chairman & Managing Director

In terms of our report of even date attached.
For Doogar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 000561N

Sd/-
Mukesh Goyal
(Mg. Partner)
M.No. : 081810

Place : Noida
Date : 27th June, 2012
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A view of project site at RCF, Thal Dr. M Ravi Kanth, CMD giving study materials as part of
CSR activity of trainlng project supported by PDIL.

Signing of Contract for PMC services for Dr. M Ravi Kanth, CMD handing over cheque as part of
Gabon Fertlizer, project CSR activity for slum children education

Or: M Ravi Kanth, CMD giving prizes to the winner on A view of Algeria Oman Fertilizers projact site at Arjew, Algeria
the occaslon of Vigilance Awareness Week
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